
 

 

MINUTES 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BUSINESS MEETING 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

FEBRUARY 21, 2024 - 7:00 PM 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

 ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
The meeting was called to order at 7:07 
 
The Township Manager announced the meeting would be recorder for future broadcast, and 
that the Board of Supervisors met in executive session on: 
 
- 1/24/2023 to discuss litigation. 
- 2/1/2024 to discuss personnel. 
- 2/19/2024 to discuss personnel, litigation, and real estate. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
The Township manager announced he recently attended a public meeting held by Skippack EMS 
Service. The meeting discussed financial constraints faced by Skippack EMS. 
 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 
Supervisor DeLello made a motion to amend the agenda one to reduce the DJ Pinciotti construction 
company to $65,207.70. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Betz. Passed unanimously. 
 
Supervisor DeLello made a motion to move the waver of land development that was under public 
hearing to Other Business. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Betz. Passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Christopher DePaul Whitehall Farms 1616 Whitehall Rd. inquired about the status of a permit for his 
property. 
 
Supervisor DeLello thanked Mr. DePaul for the comment and offered to investigate the matter. 
 
Supervisor Quigley recommended that the response be timely as contractors were probably waiting. 
 
Bob Andorn of Worcester Township spoke regarding documentation for the Township’s 2024 Budget. 
Mr. Andorn questioned the amount of money in the Sewer Fund. 
 



 

 

Supervisor DeLello addressed the sewer fund question addressing that the township received ARPA 
funds for capital improvements. He also addressed the documentation surrounding the budget 
acknowledging that he had the correct information.  
 
Supervisor Quigley commented regarding the Meadowood Pump Station failure and the insurance 
claim related to the incident. 
 

 

1. A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Supervisor Betz with corrections to the 
January 17th meeting minutes to include comments made concerning an outside financial audit, 
to address Mr. Andorn’s budget concerns. Seconded by Supervisor Quigley. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
 
MOTION 
 

a) Mr. Halbom summarized the motion, which requires uniform color coding of Fire Hydrants. 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to authorize preparation and advertisement of an amendment to 
Chapter 41 – Fire Prevention – of the Township Code. The motion was seconded by Supervisor 
Quigley. Approved unanimously. 
 

b) Mr. Evarts summarized the work which is taking place on Weber Road. The work requires 
replacement of a gas line and changes associated with the work. 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to authorize payment to DJ Pinciotti Construction Co, Inc. in 
the amount of $65,207.70, for the Weber Road Culvert Replacement, Contract number 7200-
204A. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley. Approved unanimously.  
 

c) Mr. Evarts summarized the change order and the reasons for the delay. Mr. Evarts confirmed 
the Township would seek reimbursement from PECO. 
 
Supervisor Betz made a motion to authorize a change order in the amount of $29,602.00 to DJ 
Pinciotti Construction Co, Inc. for bypass pumping items listed on Page 3 of the CKS Memo. 
The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley. Approved unanimously.  

 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
 
Township Engineer John Evarts gave background on the grant which would provide for 1,100 linear 
feet of stream bank restoration. A motion was made by Supervisor Betz to approve Resolution 2024-
06: A Resolution concerning application for grant revenue from the Montgomery County 2040 Grant 
in the amount of $350,000. Vice-Chair Betz motioned to approve Resolution 2024-06: concerning 
application for MontCo 2040 Grant Funds. Supervisor Quigley Seconded the motion. Approved 
unanimously.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Conditional Use Application: Variety Club, 2950 Potshop Road – Seeking Athletic Field Lights. 
 



 

 

The Board of Supervisors reopened the continued Public Hearing at 7:40PM 
 
The Board of Supervisors resumed the Public Meeting at: 8:55PM 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Mark Jonas representing Variety Club spoke about the request for a Waver of Land Development.  
 
Supervisor DeLello expressed concern regarding the availability of parking on site.  
Supervisor Betz echoed the concern for parking, specifically safety concerns related to potential 
roadside parking along Potshop Road. Mr. Evarts was asked by the Board to summarize his review 
letter. 
 
Mr. Bowker, a representative for Variety summarized the phases of the project and read through the 
waver list including: 
 
Partial waver of land development 
Relief for materials of stormwater pipes 
Relief for cartway width along Potshop Road 
Deferral of sidewalk improvements 
Deferral of sidewalk ADA/curbing improvements 
Relief for buffer requirements along roadways.  
Relief for additional buffer on western side of property where buffer already exists. 
 
Supervisor DeLello Suggested deferment on both the sidewalk and curbing waivers if those were ever 
to arrive in the area. 
 
John Evarts confirmed CKS believes the buffers are sufficient for the purposes of the ordinance. 
 
Supervisor DeLello confirmed that Variety would be able to comply with the review letter written by 
the township engineer. 
 
Supervisor Betz made the motion to approve Resolution 2024-07, A Resolution providing a limited 
waiver of land development to the Variety Club, 2950 Potshop Road, as described by the Township 
solicitor and subject to the following conditions: 

 Compliance with the CKS Engineer Review letter dated February 13, 2024. 
 Compliance with the Bowman Traffic Review Letter dated Feb 14, 2024. 
 A Development Agreement providing for the posting of financial security attending to 

the sanitary sewer and stormwater improvements in form satisfactory to the Township 
solicitor and Township Engineer shall be executed before recording the plan. 

 There shall be No Parking along road frontage. The Township shall retain the ability to 
require the applicant take steps to remediate parking problems identified by the 
Township. Remediation steps may include – by way of example – requirements to 
install additional parking facilities, restrictions on the number of games at the facility 
hosted per day or staggering of game schedules. 

 A waiver from section 130-16(b)a1-6 (minimum cartway width) 
 A deferral from sidewalk installation until required by Township. 
 A deferral from 130-18(b) (curbing), until required by Township. 
 A waiver 130-128G(5), to not provide a softening buffer 



 

 

 A waiver of 130-128G(5), where an existing buffer already exists. 
 A waiver of 129-18 (2)(3), to allow for HDPE in place of Concrete pipes. 

 
The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley. It passed unanimously. 
 
BOARD COMMENT 
  
Supervisor Betz revisited the issue of budget documents.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT    
 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:18 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

Zoning Hearing Board Meeting   Monday, March 25   5:30 PM      
    
 
  
 *  Meeting to be held at the Township Building, 1721 Valley Forge Road. 



 

 

MINUTES 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

WORKSHOP MEETING 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

FEBRUARY 21, 2024 – 6:30 PM 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor DeLello at 6:30 PM. 
 
Supervisor Quigley was absent at the start of the meeting. 
 
Announcements 
 
The Township Manager announced the meeting would be recorder for future broadcast, and that 
the Board of Supervisors met in executive session on: 
 
- 1/24/2023 to discuss litigation. 
- 2/1/2024 to discuss personnel. 
- 2/19/2024 to discuss personnel, litigation, and real estate. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Carrol Otten 1640 Krebel Mill Road. Commented about a neighboring property landscaping their 
property absent permits. She cited several issues and concerns related to the work. 
 
Supervisor DeLello responded that the Board would investigate the matter.  
 
Old Duchie Church 
 
The Township manager provided some background about the Old Dutchie Church property 
following the Township’s acquisition of the property. He shared the renovations necessary would 
likely require a public bid process to identify contractors. He reported necessary renovations 
included new windows, doors, and shutters. The work would have to comply with historic 
standards to be eligible for certain grant revenue. 
 
 
Jim Thompson, President of the Worcester Township Historical Society provided an update from 
the Historical Society. Jim called attention to the two existing buildings on the Historic Register 
in Worcester, Peter Wentz Farm and the Anthony Morris Building. He offered there was value in 
registering the Old Dutchie Church. Jim echoed the difficulties identifying qualified carpenters 
to perform historic work.  
 



 

 

Mr. Thompson gave information about the history of the buildings, and he also described the 
difficulty the Historical Society had holding events at the church, specifically due to parking 
constraints. 
 
Supervisor DeLello discussed the possibility of connecting the trail system to alleviate parking 
concerns. He also questioned the requirements to be on the National Register of Historic Places.  
 
Mr. Thompson described some renovation work done in 2006. The Board discussed some past 
renovations and past events held at the Church. The Board discussed the potential uses of the site 
with Jim Thompson and reviewed photos and aerials of the site and surrounding area. 
 
The Board agreed to further the discussion and the property’s role in the larger portfolio of 
Township properties. The Board directed staff to continue seeking out options for the 
identification of contractors and steps involved in bidding the work. 
 
Public Commet 
 
Christofer DePaul 1660 Whitehall: Chris drew the Board’s attention to a list of vendors with the 
Philadelphia Historical Society. 
 
The session was adjourned at 7:00 PM 

































Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              February 2024 

 

1) Road Maintenance 
A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 
B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 
C. Weber Road Culvert – Existing structure removed; PECO gas main relocation 

underway.  
D. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

 
2) Storm Maintenance 

A. 2.13.24 Snow event requiring after hours roadway cleanup 
B. 2.17.24 Snow event requiring after hours roadway cleanup 

 
3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 
bags 

B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 
C. Removal of dead trees on Township properties/parks  
D. Sunnybrook restrooms paint project 
E. Power Washing of pavilions 
F. Riparian buffer cleanup 

 
4) Vehicle Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 
B. Prepping of vehicles/equipment for winter maintenance 
C. 64-42 Plow electrical repairs 
D. 64-25 Ignition repair 
E. 64-60 Inspection 
F. 64-66 Inspection 
G. 64-42 Coolant leak 
H. 64-38 Electrical repair (safety switch) 

 
5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 
B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 
C. Public Works – WVFD training 
D. Public Works garage lighting upgrades 

 



 























Skippack EMS  
February 2024 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 49 
Transported 33 
Refusals 2 
No services * 0 
Fire 1 
Covered by other squads (A station off status) 9 
Lift assist 3 
       

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found 
 or police matters 



Number of Records Returned: 162

CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

which_cad='P' and occ_date between '02/01/2024' and '02/29/2024' and municipality='46226' and final_case_type<>'TS' and 
jurisdiction='PA'

Search Criteria:

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 10

139075 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-01-2024 10:47:21 2024-139075PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

139116 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL MILL 
RD WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-01-2024 10:56:49 2024-139116DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

139697 CHILDLINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   1012 N GRANGE AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-01-2024 13:10:44 2024-139697SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

143349 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-02-2024 09:38:23 2024-143349PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

145142 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1655 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-02-2024 16:45:32 2024-145142IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

145251 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

UMBRELL DR / TAMARACK CIR [3 
TAMARACK CIR] WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-02-2024 17:06:39 2024-145251REQUEST ASSIST - 
LOCAL PD                       
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

145445 911 HANG UP CALL                                
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2005 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-02-2024 17:52:43 2024-145445SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

146824 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2750 MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-03-2024 02:31:01 2024-146824ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

148428 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2523 LONG MEADOW RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-03-2024 12:48:59 2024-148428ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

148573 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2208 OAK TER WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-03-2024 13:29:12 2024-148573THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

149045 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           25 HAMPTON CT WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-03-2024 15:42:12 2024-149045SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

149382 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1400 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-03-2024 17:00:57 2024-149382PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

150716 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-04-2024 00:57:35 2024-150716ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

151158 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WHITEHALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-04-2024 06:23:32 2024-151158MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

151383 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-04-2024 07:06:02 2024-151383INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

152110 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3270 HEEBNER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-04-2024 10:45:33 2024-152110ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

152239 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3209 BARLEY LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-04-2024 11:19:29 2024-152239CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 10

152389 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2261 OAK TER WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-04-2024 12:01:56 2024-152389ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

153175 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

276 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-04-2024 15:56:46 2024-153175INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

154050 SUICIDE - ATTEMPT 
OR THREAT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

3359 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-04-2024 20:37:05 2024-154050WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

155362 DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON 
ROAD      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

WATER STREET RD / N GRANGE AVE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-05-2024 07:39:45 2024-155362DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

156692 LOST ITEM - NON 
NCIC                   CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1909 N WHITEHALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-05-2024 10:49:27 2024-156692LOST ITEM - NON 
NCIC                   CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

158064 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SHEARER RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-05-2024 16:07:34 2024-158064MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

158634 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1315 QUARRY HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-05-2024 18:16:37 2024-158634PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

158774 MVC - PRIVATE 
PROPERTY                          
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3008 W GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-05-2024 19:16:53 2024-158774MVC - PRIVATE 
PROPERTY                          
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

158985 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

N TROOPER RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-05-2024 20:23:33 2024-158985MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

159535 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

2750 MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-06-2024 01:08:03 2024-159535PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

162284 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2568 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-06-2024 13:22:15 2024-162284SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

162394 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-06-2024 13:53:49 2024-162394DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

163158 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-06-2024 16:28:46 2024-163158DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

163495 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

3011 HEEBNER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-06-2024 17:50:48 2024-163495MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

165737 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3209 BARLEY LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-07-2024 08:59:14 2024-165737CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

166543 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

3111 MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-07-2024 11:26:43 2024-166543POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

166833 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3209 BARLEY LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-07-2024 12:21:55 2024-166833CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

167361 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-07-2024 14:12:00 2024-167361INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 10

167757 BUREAU OF LIQUOR 
CONTROL 
ENFORCEMENT            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-07-2024 15:35:26 2024-167757BUREAU OF LIQUOR 
CONTROL 
ENFORCEMENT            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

167968 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

BLUE FOX DR / MORRIS RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Feb-07-2024 16:04:26 2024-167968REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

169472 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-07-2024 23:25:56 2024-169472INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

170491 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3238 W GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 07:58:14 2024-170491REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

170813 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 08:49:57 2024-170813DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

170906 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-08-2024 09:10:09 2024-170906MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

170959 DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON 
ROAD      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 09:20:32 2024-170959DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

170996 WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1716 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 09:26:15 2024-170996WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

171391 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

VALLEY FORGE RD / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 10:43:23 2024-171391POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

171957 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       1266 QUARRY HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 12:44:41 2024-171957THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

173429 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

3128 MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 18:36:05 2024-173429ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

173564 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

255 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-08-2024 19:36:16 2024-173564DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

179392 MVC - HIT AND RUN, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-10-2024 01:11:08 2024-179392MVC - DUI - 
ALCOHOL & DRUGS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

180764 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1441 N TROOPER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-10-2024 10:39:37 2024-180764SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

180955 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-10-2024 11:32:21 2024-180955MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

181110 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-10-2024 12:21:20 2024-181110DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

181509 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

3246 SKIPPACK PIKE [WENTZ UCCC 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-10-2024 14:06:46 2024-181509PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

181568 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1200 N GRANGE AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-10-2024 14:28:02 2024-181568SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

182916 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

3400 BLOCK MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-10-2024 20:42:43 2024-182916ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 10

184845 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-11-2024 09:43:19 2024-184845DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

185237 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

267 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-11-2024 11:32:31 2024-185237INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

186136 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-11-2024 16:07:30 2024-186136INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

186775  TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

260 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Feb-11-2024 20:33:28 2024-186775MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

186931 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-11-2024 21:59:36 2024-186931INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

189232 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

269 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-12-2024 10:11:12 2024-189232INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

189500 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

257 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-12-2024 10:57:49 2024-189500INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

189937 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2005 S VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-12-2024 12:20:11 2024-189937CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

190800  TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

255 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Feb-12-2024 15:24:51 2024-190800MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

193320 MISSING PERSON                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              3022 MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-13-2024 06:24:07 2024-193320ATTEMPT LOCATE 
PERSON - VEHICLE                 
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

193977 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / STUMP HALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-13-2024 07:25:02 2024-193977MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

194799 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

S VALLEY FORGE RD / EMERGENCY 
ACCESS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-13-2024 08:42:49 2024-194799DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

195040 MVC - INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              2634 MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-13-2024 09:10:34 2024-195040MVC - INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

195553 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

130 BRINDLE CT WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-13-2024 10:20:08 2024-195553MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

195650 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

255 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-13-2024 10:35:29 2024-195650INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

195903 ROAD CONDITIONS 
- ALERT CONDITION 
W             CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / ASPEN WAY WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-13-2024 11:21:31 2024-195903ROAD CONDITIONS 
- ALERT CONDITION 
W             CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 10

196260 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

VALLEY FORGE RD / DEFFORD RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-13-2024 12:26:01 2024-196260PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

196327 DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON 
ROAD      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-13-2024 12:38:21 2024-196327DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON 
ROAD      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

200419 DRUG - 
POSSESSION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-14-2024 11:08:03 2024-200419DRUG - 
POSSESSION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

201853 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

270 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-14-2024 16:02:08 2024-201853MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

203025 DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

5 - 1730 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-14-2024 21:12:43 2024-203025DOMESTIC - OTHER                        
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

204761 SCATTERING 
RUBBISH                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1065 QUARRY HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-15-2024 08:42:59 2024-204761SCATTERING 
RUBBISH                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

205490 SPECIAL DRIVERS 
LICENSE EXAM                    
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

266 I476 S [PROGRESS DR WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-15-2024 11:04:28 2024-205490SPECIAL DRIVERS 
LICENSE EXAM                    
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

206014 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

262 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-15-2024 12:52:42 2024-206014DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

206054 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

273 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-15-2024 13:00:32 2024-206054MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

207421 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           3205 SKIPPACK PIKE [MEADOW WOODS 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-15-2024 18:55:36 2024-207421SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

208411 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

2202 OAK TER WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-16-2024 02:02:32 2024-208411POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

208604 REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

908 - 3205 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Feb-16-2024 05:33:52 2024-208604REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

210019 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

275 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-16-2024 10:29:49 2024-210019INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

210657 DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

1721 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-16-2024 12:37:01 2024-210657PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

212135 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1019 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Feb-16-2024 18:22:01 2024-212135MVC - DUI - 
ALCOHOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

212251 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / HERITAGE DR 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-16-2024 19:05:29 2024-212251CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

213116 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2095 DEEP MEADOW LN WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-17-2024 00:23:07 2024-213116CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

213894 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2095 DEEP MEADOW LN WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-17-2024 07:23:26 2024-213894CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 10

214576 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

263 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-17-2024 11:01:25 2024-214576INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

214951 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

267 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-17-2024 12:54:35 2024-214951DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

216005 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1825 N WHITEHALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-17-2024 18:16:41 2024-216005SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

217753 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

276 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-18-2024 07:09:06 2024-217753INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

217881 DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

1110 MERRYBROOK RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-18-2024 07:43:12 2024-217881HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

218729 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2235 LOCUST DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-18-2024 11:56:25 2024-218729CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

219111 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           270 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-18-2024 13:52:35 2024-219111SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

222201 WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-19-2024 09:17:44 2024-222201FIREARMS ACT 
VIOLATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

222315 SUICIDE - ATTEMPT 
OR THREAT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

3007 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-19-2024 09:34:35 2024-222315CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

223408 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       2106 BUSTARD RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-19-2024 13:08:16 2024-223408SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

223458 DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON 
ROAD      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

N WHITEHALL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-19-2024 13:20:54 2024-223458TOWED VEHICLE                               
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

224224 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

N WHITEHALL RD / W TOWNSHIP LINE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-19-2024 16:24:43 2024-224224ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

224800 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

MORRIS RD / PRIMROSE DR WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-19-2024 18:44:15 2024-224800ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

226447 SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1000 BLOCK KRIEBEL MILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-20-2024 07:40:09 2024-226447SPEECH                                          
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

227733 TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-20-2024 11:11:05 2024-227733TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

229887 MVC - PSP VEHICLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

272 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-20-2024 18:26:49 2024-229887MVC - PSP VEHICLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

230080 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

2590 COLD SPRING RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-20-2024 19:44:03 2024-230080POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

231447 WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-21-2024 07:23:25 2024-231447PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 10

231461 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-21-2024 07:24:42 2024-231461THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

231993 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

800 BLK N PARK AVE[N PARK AVE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Feb-21-2024 08:35:23 2024-231993MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

232109 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

3000 BLOCK W GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Feb-21-2024 08:58:42 2024-232109MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

232455 WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2139 SCHULTZ RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-21-2024 09:50:28 2024-232455WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

232475 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY - SCHL 
BUS/VEH SPOT 
CHECK  CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / GERMANTOWN 
PIKE WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Feb-21-2024 09:59:25 2024-232475MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY - SCHL 
BUS/VEH SPOT 
CHECK  CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

233510 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       1310 DELL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-21-2024 13:13:36 2024-233510THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

235916 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

255 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-22-2024 03:39:45 2024-235916MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

237408 VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

3327 CUSTER WAY WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-22-2024 10:53:10 2024-237408VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

237440 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3219 FAWN RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-22-2024 11:00:51 2024-237440CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

237505 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

S VALLEY FORGE RD / EMERGENCY 
ACCESS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-22-2024 11:19:07 2024-237505DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

239444 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-22-2024 21:21:55 2024-239444MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

240974 TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

259 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-23-2024 08:52:08 2024-240974TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

241434 BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

3218 STUMP HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-23-2024 10:29:52 2024-241434SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

242872 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

2582 COLD SPRING RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-23-2024 15:52:33 2024-242872THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

243006 DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2630 HAWTHORN DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-23-2024 16:19:19 2024-243006DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

243094 MVC - PSP VEHICLE 
W/INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-23-2024 16:38:08 2024-243094MVC - PSP VEHICLE 
W/INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

243104 MVC - PSP VEHICLE 
W/INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes DUPLICATE 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Feb-23-2024 16:39:48 2024-243104DUPLICATE CALL                                  
D                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

243549 DISORDERLY 
CONDUCT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-23-2024 18:21:48 2024-243549DISORDERLY 
CONDUCT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

243560 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WALES RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-23-2024 18:22:09 2024-243560ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 10

243698 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

270 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-23-2024 19:09:26 2024-243698INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

247953 MVC - HIT AND RUN, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

269 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-24-2024 20:12:34 2024-247953MVC - HIT AND RUN, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

248290 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-24-2024 22:05:39 2024-248290ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

249229 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

273 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-25-2024 06:06:43 2024-249229INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

249239 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2115 WEBER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-25-2024 06:21:44 2024-249239ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

250280 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

POTSHOP RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-25-2024 11:10:00 2024-250280DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

251348 DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON 
ROAD      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / POTSHOP RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-25-2024 16:31:54 2024-251348DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

251971 FIRE MARSHAL 
INVESTIGATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1895 CASSEL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-25-2024 20:15:52 2024-251971FIRE MARSHAL 
TELEPHONE ASSIST                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

252788 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

3037 GRIFFITH RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 04:12:47 2024-252788PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

253508 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3017 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 07:49:32 2024-253508DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

253517 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

S VALLEY FORGE RD / FISHER RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 07:52:36 2024-253517PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

253999 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / POTSHOP RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 09:01:08 2024-253999ABANDONED 
VEHICLE                      
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

254434 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 10:22:33 2024-254434INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

254679 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 11:01:17 2024-254679DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

254749 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD [METHACTON 
HIGH SCHOOL WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 11:13:22 2024-254749DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

256629 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1700 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 17:05:35 2024-256629DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 10

257898 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

2060 S VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 23:04:33 2024-257898PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

257975 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-26-2024 23:53:06 2024-257975DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

260478 CHILDLINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   1001 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-27-2024 10:58:50 2024-260478SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

260813 REQUEST ASSIST - 
LOCAL PD                       
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1700 HOLLOW RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-27-2024 11:56:19 2024-260813REQUEST ASSIST - 
LOCAL PD                       
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

261081 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN [HEEBNER 
PARK WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-27-2024 12:47:28 2024-261081PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

262304 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-27-2024 16:59:42 2024-262304MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

263445 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             109 CLYDESDALE CIR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Feb-28-2024 00:54:27 2024-263445CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

264396 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 08:02:19 2024-264396PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

264399 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 08:03:26 2024-264399PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

264408 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 08:05:08 2024-264408PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

264432 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

VALLEY FORGE RD / WATER STREET RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 08:10:54 2024-264432PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

264764 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

270 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 09:11:07 2024-264764INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

265984 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

263 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 13:49:48 2024-265984INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

267432 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3175 DOEBROOK RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 20:03:51 2024-267432ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

267642 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

GREEN HILL RD / STUMP HALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 21:11:06 2024-267642ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

267717 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

2917 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 21:34:07 2024-267717ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

267750 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

GREEN HILL RD / KRIEBEL MILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-28-2024 21:48:53 2024-267750ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

267861 REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

BUSTARD RD / FISHER RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Feb-28-2024 22:20:04 2024-267861REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

270250 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / THOMAS RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-29-2024 11:52:06 2024-270250PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Fri Mar 01 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 10

270912 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Feb-29-2024 14:30:46 2024-270912INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271445 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

WOODLYN AVE / VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Feb-29-2024 16:15:40 2024-271445MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        



office 215-766-2626 
fax 215-766-2424 

March 1, 2024 

Mr. Sean Halbom 
Township Manager 
Township of Worcester 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
Worcester, PA 19490 

private utility enterprises, inc. 

1000 E Walnut Street, Ste 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

RE : Berwick STP PA0050393 and Valley Green STP PA0050393 
Monthly Operation and Maintenance Report for January 2024. 

Dear Mr. Halbom, 

Attached, please find the summary of analytical results and operation and maintenance 
activities for the Berwick and Valley Green sewage treatment plants and collection system . 

Please feel free to contact me with questions at the above number. 

Thank you, 

~9~-.. 
Teresa J Peachey 
Office Manager 

Cc: John Scully, President 
John Evarts 

water & sewer systems • operation • management 



Worcester Township WWTP 
Operations and Maintenance Report 

Non-Routine Maintenance/ Events: 

Valley Green WWTP 

1/04/24-EXTRA- I HOURS 

January 2024 

Found blower bels for #3 train blower broken, shut down blower and replaced belts. 

Berwick Place WWTP 

1/02/24 - EXTRA TIME I HOUR 
Found #3 , #4 train blower belts broken. Shut down blower and replaced belts. 

1/10/24 - WEDNESDAY BERWICK PLACE EXTRA TIME 10:00AM TO 7:00PM 
Heavy rain event, increased flow through plant to help lower levels in both sides pre-eq tanks. Franc on 
site to pull 3 loads from SHT' s. Wasted as needed to keep blanket in clarifiers down. Turned air off in 
last aeration tanks to help keep blankets down. Pump from one side pre-eq tank to the other as levels 
dropped to try and keep up with influent. Fight I and I all day. 

1/20/24 - Worcester Township-Emergency call out @ 1400 hours for a possible sewer main leak at the 
intersection of Valley Forge Road and Road. Arrived on the scene and found a small hole about 7" in 
diameter with evidence of leaking sewage. This forced main is a 2" discharge from Fawn Creek PS into 
the gravity manhole VG2. Opened both the manhole with the pressure relief valve near the leak and the 
discharge further down closer to the Valley Green WWTP. Both were clean and no signs of leaks. 
Called Pascerini Contractors to open an emergency PA One call and to get a crew to dig the street. Once 
the area was excavated the faulty part was a Schedule 80 ball valve that was left closed possibly as 
another air relief that had frozen and split in half. Once exposed the pumps were shut down at Fawn 
Creek PS and a repair cap was glued into place. After it had dried the PS was put back online with the 
pump on to test for any leaks for which there were none found . The excavation was filled back in with 
gravel from the township lot and the black top was filled with cold patch. Emergency crew completed 
the work, and the system was restored to normal @ 2300 hours. Total time 9 hours. 



2/27/24,12:10 PM Mail - Teresa Peachey - Outlook 

Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0055671 

depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us <depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us> 
Tue 2/27/2024 12:10 PM 

Tojscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>;tryan@worcestertwp.com <tryan@worcestertwp.com>;
 
jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>
 

This email is to confirm that the following report was received by DEP through the eDMR system: 

Facility Name: BERWICK PLACE STP
 

Permit Number: PA0055671
 
Report Frequency: Monthly
 

Report Type: DMR
 
Reporting Period: 01/01/2024-01/31/2024
 
Report Due Date: 02/28/2024
 

Submitted By: John Scully
 
Submission Id: 444918
 
Submission Status: Received
 
Submission Type: Original
 

To view the details of this report, access the eDMR system through DEP's GreenPort and select the link 

for View/Revise Submitted. 

https:lloutlook.office.com/maillinboxlid/AAMkAGZkZGYwNDVILTAOZGItNDVmNi1hNDQ4LWY1YmMzYzZmYjJiOQBGAAAAAABsYNFQkbTbR7%2Fc. .. 1/1 

mailto:depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us
mailto:depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us


---

3800-FM-BCW046212/2016 

I!!lf pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OFENVIRONMENTAL,a PROTECTION 

WORCESTER lWP MONTGOMERY CNTYNAME: 

ADDRESS: POBOX 7671721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER, PA, 19490
0767 

FACILITY: BERWICKPLACESTP 

LOCATION: E MTKIRK RD, WORCESlER, PA, 1949()'o767 

STAGE: Final BIIuent 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER
 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR)
 

PA0055671 001 

PERMrT NUMBER OUTFALL NUMBER 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR IMO I DAY I YEAR I MO I DAY 

2024 I 01 I 01 101 2024 I 01 I 31FROM 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 

DMR Effective From: 01/01/2024 

DMR Effective To: 01/31/2024 

Permit Expires: 10/31/2026 

Permit Application Due: 0510412026 

No Discharge: 0 

PARAMETER 

Dissol\ed Oxygen(00300) 

pH(00400) 

Total Suspended Solids(00530) 

Total Nitrogen (00600) 

Ammonia-Nitrogen (00610) 

Nitrate-Nitrite as N (00630) 

Total Phosphorus (00665) 

QUANTITYOR LOADING 

VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 

QUANTITYOR CONCENTRAnON 

VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy
 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved
 



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
3S00-IiM-BCW046212/2016 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
~ pennsylvania BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 
~ DEPARTMENT OFENVIRONMENTAL,a PROTECTION 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PARAMETER 

U1tra,;olet light intensity (49607) 
SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

~E~Il!~ql!l~MENT' , 
SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

QUANTITY OR LOADING 

VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 

QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY 

1/day 

SAMPLING TYPE 

Row (50050) 

Fecal Coliform (74055) 

Carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand
 
(CBOO5) (80082)
 

Facility Comments
 

Privacy Policy I Sec urity Policy
 
Copyright ©2016 Comrronwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved
 



---

3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OFENVIRONMENTAL,a PROTECTION 

WORCESTER 1WPMONTGOMERY CNTYNAME: 

ADDRESS: PO BOX7671721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER, PA, 19490
0767 

FACILITY: BERWICKPLACESTP 

LOCATION: E. MT KIRKRD, WORCESTER, PA, 19490-0767 

STAGE: Raw Sewage Influent 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0055671 001 

PERMIT NUMBER OUTFALL NUMBER 

FROM 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO DAY 

TO 

YEAR MO I DAY 

2024 01 01 2024 01 I 31 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 

DMR Effective From: 01/01/2024 

DMR Effective To: 01/31/2024 

Permit Expires: 10/31/2026 

Permit Application Due: 0510412026 

No Discharge: 0 

PARAMETER 

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOO5) (00310) 

Total Suspended SOlids (00530) 

Facility Comments 

QUANTITY OR LOADING 

VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 

QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

ATIACHMENT DETAILS 

FILE NAME ATIACHMENT TYPE UPLOADED TIME ATIACHMENT COMMENT 
Berwick DMR Jan 2024 Daily Effluent Monitoring Form 212612024 1:41:25 PM 

Berwick SuppLabForm 2024 Laboratory Accreditation Form 21261202412:50:22 PM 
Berwick InfProcCnU Jan2024 Influent andProcess Control Form 2126/2024 1:41:51 PM 
Berwick Sludge Form Jan2024 Sewage Sludge 1Biosolids Production andDisposal Form 2126/2024 12:49:53 PM 

2401944 InfEff1.18.24 Laboratory Analytical Report 212612024 1:04:48 PM 
2402891 InfEff1.25.24 Laboratory Analy1ical Report 2126/20241:05:17 PM 
2400779 InfEff1.12.24 Laboratory Analy1ical Report 2126/2024 1:02:35 PM 
2350816 InfEff1.4.24 Laboratory Analytical Report 212612024 12:51:12 PM 

COMMENT DETAILS 

COMMENTS OPERATOR NAME OPERATOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER OPERATOR CONTACT NUMBER 
John Scully 814080 (215}-766-2626 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy
 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved
 



----

----------

- -----

------

- ----
-------- -------

--------

--------

-- --------- ---- ------

----- -------- --

-------- -

---- -----

--- -----

------ -----------

-------

------- ------

-------

--------- -----

---- --------- ------ -----

--- -- -- ----- -- -
---- ----- ---- -- ----------------

--- ------- -------

-----
-------- ----------

---
- --- ------- -

---- ---

--
---------- ----

--
--

~ pennsyLvania 3800-FM-BCW0435 3/2012 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

PROTECTION 
DAILY EFFLUENT MONITORING
 

Facility Name: Berwick Place STP Month: 1 (select number) Year: 2024
 
Outfall: 001
 

January 31, 2026
 

Municipality: Worcester Twp County: Montgomery Coun Permit No.: PA0055671 
Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 
Laboratories: MJ Reider Associates, Inc This permit will expire on: 

Parameter Flow Fecal Coliform pH Dissolved Oxygen CBOD5 TSS 

Stage 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Week Day Date MGD Q CFUf100 ml Q S.U. Q mg/L Q mg/L Q mg/L 

---.-._... -' _... ~-- ------- -~- ----_. -- ~- ---- _.- ---'-------.
----- ---_. .- -----_.. --- - ------..._---- -- ._--------- ' .._"--

----------... - ------ . .~--_.----- ----- ----- ._. 
~-----~-

1 Sun 12/31/23 
Mon 1/1/24 0.0862 

.. '-_ .. _-- -----

8.04 
-- -

7.24 
- .. _._---- _._ ---,----  - -----

Tue 1/2/24 0.0724 7.19 8.23 
Wed 1/3/24 

-----
0.0904 7.08 8.36-_.__._-_._ --- -------

Thu 1/4/24 0.0516 18.0 7.6 8.9 4.2 8.0----- ----_. -----_.,- ---------

Fri 1/5/24 0.0593 7.34 8.72 
_._, ._- --_...._--- ----_._--- - ._-

Sat 1/6/24 0.1017 7.21 8.58 
----- -----

2 Sun 1/7/24 0.086 7.28 8.77 -----.. _ ---....-._--- --- ._-- ------------

Mon 1/8/24 0.0842 7.12 8.86-._"._--- _..__._-- --.'0._----

Tue 1/9/24 0.1112 7.18 8.6 
-Wed 1/10/24 ~ 

----
-~---- --------s:34 ------- ------

1/11/24 0.0938 
-_.._.._- - .._._- ---- ---''''---

Thu 7.36 8.52 
--F-ri 1/12/24 0.0999 ~O 7.26 -- --B~ -4:5'- ---7-.-0--' 

1/13/24 
_. -----_._- ----- . 9.47 

--._-
Sat 0.0992 7.05----_._-- _. ----- -------_._ . -------- - ---

3 Sun 1/14/24 0.0861 6.97 10.75--_.... _- --------

Mon 1/15/24 0.0773 7.08 10.27 
-~-._--- - _.------- -----------

Tue 1/16/24 0.0665 7.12 10.56 
---------.. ------

Wed 1/17/24 0.0559 7.21 10.76 _.._---- _. .._--- --------
Thu 1/18/24 0.0825 < 2.0 7.28 10.45 4.3 5.0 ._---.---- ----_. ------

Fn 1/19/24 0.0758 7.36 10.88---.- .._-- ----- ----------- ---._~_._-

Sal 1/20/24 0.0717 7.15 10.76 -----._ ---- ------- ------

4 Sun 1/21/24 0.0787 7.27 10.94 
Mon 1/22/24 0.0761 - ----. 8.11 11.81 
Tue 1/23/24 0.07 7.31 6.77 
Wed 1/24/24 0.1276 ._------ --

7.47 6.71 
- -_._--

Thu 1/25/24 0.0328 < 2.0 7.69 6.81 < 2.0 28.0 
------ ._---- -_.~---

Fn 1/26/24 0.0703 7.56 5.88 
-

-'l2m4~ 
-- .... _ -- -----_.._. ----_._-----

Sat 0.0858 7.7 6.83 
~5-
~ 1/28/24 ~- 7.73 --7.0-1- - _.._._--

---- .-----
Mon 1/29/24 0.0995 7.53 6.72._-- -----'"-- -- ~.- ---- ._--- -- ---.--- "'-----

Tue 1/30/24 0.0823 7.55 6.46 
-----... ----_.

6.51Wed 1/31/24 0.0653 7.56 
- -----_. ----_._--- - .. _. ------ -----_.-

Thu 2/1/24 
- _._ .._._---

Fn 2/2/24 
----sat -273124 ---- ~--

-_.-_. __ .__._-- ---_._._- - -------_....- _. -~- . __ .._.._..--_. -----_.._~ 

UV Intensity N02-N + N03-N Total Nitrogen NH3-N Total Phosphorus BOOS TSS 

1 2 1 1 1 RI RI 
Q Q Q Q% mg/L mg/L Qmg/L mg/L Q Qmg/L mg/L 

._------ --.-_. ~~----- '._----. - ._ ~- ~-

--~ 

_._-
... ----._--- ---.. 

-~ 
~~---~ --._--

0.1 
0.1 

-'".~._------ ------.- - ---_..._- --_._----.-0.1 --_._..-·-0-.1---· -'----  ._-----
---._._ < <31.4 

_~--

34.37 2.31 0.1 281.0-_ ..._--- ---_._--_. 292.0------.•.  --.- ---_.._-_. 
0.1 -_..... _--- --_._-0.1 

----.._- _._---
0.1 

-'-0-1- ._----..-_..._---_. ----_. ------ ---- ._-,,--  ---._.
0.1 _._.._--- ._----- ----._- --_.. _--0-.1....- _.-----

----.--_.._- -------.. 
0.1 

----0.-1- -. 14.1 ~2-- --0.11-< < 16.84 228.0 178.0--_.._ ---_._._- ._---- ---_.---0.1 
._---- --- --- -- --. -_.._

0.1 
----_.- .~----- - -._---0.1 
- .._._-- --_._.. --- ----. -- ---.-.'- 0.1 ._.__._---- - _._--- ._-

0.1 ----_.__._~  --_._--- ._-._ --0:110.1 < <26.0 29.36 --29~2.3 333.0
--_.~._--_. 

--._----._0.1 --._--- ---_ .. ------_._- ------------- ---_.,,--- ----------_.._-.
0.1-_. ------_._ ---,._----0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 -- ----. -------

0.1 < 21.2 < 30.38 5.37 053_.__._._.._----- -_._ 176.0 297.0
------~ _._------

0.1 
--.--------" - ~ 

---~---  -------._-0.1 
._--------0.1 

0.1 -----_._---  ------ ---~ ---_. 
--.~---_ .. - - --_. -0.1-----_. --------- --._----- ----- -- .._--_. --_ .. -- _._-----0.1 

---~-- ----_._. ---- -------- -------._

-- ._---- -- ---_. 
-- -----...._--------- ---- - ---_._- ._- - .._---.. - ._-- ----. 

stausucs for DMR 

2 6.97 2 5Dally MInimum (Cone.). 0.1---_._- -- ---- --- < 14.1 < 16.84 1.62 0.1 176--0.1---<- -- .. ~ -;:-~~------- 5:37---
--0~-----3~ 

< --:ii- -- < --34:37-- -" -5~-- ---0:53--- -- 333-'-
~-. 

- -----_. 
:2SS--2.9 0.2 

-< 23 < -------- - . ...._------ - _ .._---- ---- -----. ---------

< --~ < 20 1_6 --.- --- --0.'1-- 2~-
---~ 

------ -- -----
< 

--
< 14 1.3 0.09 --1~-

< ------s:s -- < ---8--
------m-.-4- < --~ '--4~ --~----- 4558-

< 
·----1-- '--48--0.04 

< 17.9 < 20 --1_6-- -oT-_. ------m-

178<
- --

----_.-- -------

------

---

<
--'-0.1058

0.086
2.6649
0.0328
0.1665 

--- -33------8:11--
5.88 <

-- --1-1:81-' 
..__._-~-
-- --------_... --- ------_.

8.68 e:._-_._- -----_..

-_..---8------·

6 <
--1-9-1- <

2 <
12 

.. ------4.5 28Daily Maximum (Cone): - -'._--- -----
5 

- 297- ~2B-- --'--0.-1--
Max Avg Weekly (Cone.): -297'- - - - ---_._- ----- -- --0-.1-----

Avg Monthly (Cone.): 124 __.- _._- -----.-- ----- 265---7- ----._---.Geometric Mean (ccnc.): 
-_._~-

~._----- ---3:7.--- . --~----- 
--262-Max Avg Weekly (load): 

,,--- --_._~-- --------_.---_._
--139--2.3 5.1Avg Monthly (load): 

-'1~Total Monthly (load): 70.2 -4~
-"--3-.4-- --

--8-1~-0.5Daily Minimum (Load): 

7.7Daily Maximum (Load): 3.7 -----m-
I certify onder penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualifiad personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or \hose persons direclly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to tha best of my krIowredge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am 
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing Violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: 514080
 
Title: Operator Date:
 



--- ------- -- ----------- - ----- ---- ---

----- - --

---------

--------- -------- -

--------

----------

---

----- -----

-------------- --
-- -----------

---- ------ -------

------------- ------- -------

-----
------- ------- ---------

------------ ---------------- --------

------ -------

---------- --------
-- ------------------

-------

----------

3800·FM·BCW0436 312012 
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT - INFLUENT & PROCESS CONTROL • ~~~~~~~l~,~~~~=o, 

Facility Name: 

Municipality: county: Montgomery 
Berwick Place STP 
-:=::--~--:::~....:...:...._----------------
...:W..:..o::.r:..:c:..:e:,::s.::te:.,:r....:T:..:w::..!p!:... _ 

Month: January 
NPDES Permit No.: PA0055671 

Year: 2024 -----
Watershed: ..:3...;-E=- _ Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 

This permit will expire on: January 31. 2026 -

Influent Process Control 

BODs BODs TSS Aeration MLSS TSS Aeration DO Flow Sludge Wasted 
(mgll)(mgll) (lbs) (m~1I) (Ibs) (m~1I)(MGD\ (aallons\Dav 

0.08621 -_..__ .--- --_._---~---- - -- - -- --_.-------_.--------- .. _.. ,_._------ ------------ . -- ---- ----- ----- -- ---- -'-.
0.07242 

---------. ._---- ---- --_.. -------- . ----------- -------_.. "-"--- ----_.- _.- -_._---
-- -------- ---- ._-- --

0.09043 
-------_.- .._._-----_.-.,.----_. -------------_.. 

4 
...- - --" ---------- .-._-..------ -'-._-..

281.0 126121 292.00.0516 
---_._....._ ---------'-- -------,-_._-,--------

5 
...._---_._-~_._--- --------- ---- '---_.--_. -'--~.'._- -~-------_.,~-- - '-"'-"'--'. -- ,--_.... ---

0.0593 
------------------_.-.__.. ~-----_...-..._._.... -" _.- ---..._ ----_.---- --~---  - ---- ----~ 

6 0.1017 -_ ---~._._~._- - -------_.-.__.. _ ....._----- ----------_._------._.- --- .- --~-----------~---~---
~------..-.---~----- ------ -- -._-----.. 

7 0.086 
._---- -------_._.---~--_.._-- ---~~--------e---------.--. ----_._--- --_._-----.-,,-_... ---._--._---~---

0.0842----a
---.._--_.-._.---- ----_.- - ..------_._---._----------..._-- --------------.._.--------- ------------ -~--._-~.__... -.---_._.

0.11129 
------ .. __.. ,~-----------------._--_. __._---------.._..._-- -------------._-------_.-- ._------ ._----------- ---_._--.. 

10 0.1665 
1-------- ._-------------_.-._.....'--- ---."-------- --_."._--_.--.

11 
-. -._. -----._ -'-'.-._

0.0938 
---.. -_ ......----_. ~---- ---- - .._------._--,,------~--_._--_.-.~--_._----- ---------------- -----~ 

~---._-._------

228.0 178.0 1481900.099912 
-~- _._._~----_.._.. .... -.---- ~.__.------- -_..- -------- _..~----._-----_. ----_.... -- --- ._---------.._-. ------_... _--.------

~--------_.._--- .._-. --------.. 

0.099213 
.------------_.---_. ---- '-- --_.-- -----_._ - ..__._----- ---'--_..- -----------1----- ......- ~-- ---------_..._-_._. 

---'---._._--_.~---. --.__.
0.086114 

..._------- ....._----- '._- - ....-----------------_ .._-.- -'--.--._---_.__._- ---'--'-"- ------~-_.- . -._-.__._--_..._--- --_._---------

0.077315 
1--------------- ----------- - -----_._----1---.._---.._- _ .. _-._--

16 0.0665 
--_..---_. __.__.._- ------ --_..•--._------- _...._------_..  ._----- ---_. .---

17 0.0559 . _---_ .. _----.------_.__.-._---- . 1---------- --'-"
202333.0 229 293.00.082518 --_._- --------._------

19 0.0758 -_._-- -_..._----.-------1---._---- ------- ---- -----_.._-..

0.071720 
--_._- ... _------- .---_._---

0.0787 
-

21 
.._--._------ ..._----._------

22 0.0761 
._----_ .._-----_._.------- ---_._._-._._--- ---------~-

--_._--~-_... .....----- ---------.
0.0723 

._-----------------..._--- -_._----- ---------- --._-------.._ --._-------... 

0.127624 -------.__._--- ---------- . - -----------------------. 

8148 
-----~-

176.0 297.00.032825 _ .... _-----..._--------_._- ---.- "---------,._-----.--'-"'-'26- 0.0703 
------ ....._._-- -----------_._-------- ----.-.._--•._-- ._-------_._--.

0.085827 
_-~- --' ... - '---' .. ---- ----._---_... -- -_....__.~ .... _-1---- _._-- ----_... _._.. ------- ...... _----. -'-'- -. ---------- ---.._- ---._---

0.158328 _._ ..._----.._-- --.~----..._- --- -------

0.099529 
---~- --- -------- ------------ -----------'--- --

0.082330 ._---- ..-----------_. -._------
~-- --0-.0653 --

Avg 265 139255 1470.086 
202333 229 2970.167Max 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the 
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best 
of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing 
violations. See Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: ..:S:....:1~4..:..0.::.80=-- _ 
Title: Operator Date: 



-------------

--
----- - --------------------

----

3800-FM-BCW0438 3/2012 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
• !?e:~~~!~~~A~~?CTlON SEWAGE SLUDGE I BIOSOL/DS PRODUCTION AND DISPOSAL 

Facility Name: Berwick Place STP Month: January Year: 2024 
Municipality: Worcester TWP County: Montgomery NPDES Permit No.: PA0055671 ---- 
Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration 

This permit will expire on: January 31, 2026 

SEWAGE SLUDGE I BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION INFORMATION (Identify each off-site removal event and incineration event) 

2.168 
1.668 
1.334 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

26,000 
-----

20,000 
---

16,000
-----------1----1 ~ ---j 1 I ------------/-------1--------11 

Check here if there were no off-site removal events during the month 
IS SU••_ a 

1/23/24 

1/24/24 

1/31/24 

TOTAL: 5.171 TOTAL: TOTAL: 

SEWAGE SLUDGE / BIOSOUDS AND INCINERATOR ASH DISPOSAL AND BENEFICIAL USE INFORMATION 
(Identify all sites where biosolids or ash were disposed or land applied) 

Site Name 
-_.~--_ ... ---.-._----~_-_.__._._---------- ---- ._------_.._-------~---_.- -_._ ..- --- ----- -

____rvlunicipality ----- -_._------ -,-- -
County

---_. -_.._- -- -- ... -_.-_ ...._----.. - ----_._-- - --- -----

DEP Permit No. 
---_. .' .•._---- -.-'--- -_.._-----.- ------  _ ...--------- _._-~---

Type of Material* 
~-

Dry Tons Applied/Disposed 
----------------- --- .. 

Type of Disposal/Use* --------------_.-.._----_.. 

Hauler Name 

* See Instructions for explanation.
 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and
 

evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information. the
 

information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the
 

possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: -:J,..:.o_h.:.,:n....:S:..;c....:.u.:.:lI,Ly _ License No.: 514080--=-.:....:..:~:...-. _ 
Title: ....:0:..J;p:..;e....:.ra""t:..:o..:..r _ Date: 



3800-FM-WSFR0189 6/2006 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 - BUREAU OF WATER STANDARDS AND FACILITY REGULATION
 

SUPPLEMENTAL LABORATORY ACCREDITATION FORM1 

Permittee Name: Worcester Township - Berwick Place STP 

Address: 1721 Valley Forge Road 

Worcester, PA 19490-0767 

PERMIT NUMBER 

PA0055671 2024 

MONITORING PERIOD 
Year/Month/Day 

31 

Ammonia 

BOD/CBOD 

TOTAL DISSOLVED SOLIDS 

FECAL COLIFORM 

NITRATE/NITRITE 

TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

TOTAL PHOSPHORUS 

DISSOLVED OXYGEN 

Ph 

SM4500NH3-E 

SM5210B 

SM2540C 

SM9222D 

4500-N03E 

SM2540D 

HACH 8190 

SM45000-C 

SM4500H+B 

MJ REIDER ASSOC 

MJ REIDER ASSOC 

MJ REIDER ASSOC 

MJ REIDER ASSOC 

MJ REIDER ASSOC 

MJ REIDER ASSOC 

MJ REIDER ASSOC 

PRIVATE UTILITY 
ENTERPRISES 

PRIVATE UTILITY 
ENTERPRISES 

06-00003 

06-00003 

06-00003 

06-00003 

06-00003 

06-00003 

06-00003 

04702 

04702 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system 
designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who 
manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibly of fine and 
imprisonment for knowing violations. 

Signature of Principal Executive Officer orName/Title Principal Executive Officer Phone: 215-766-2626 Authorized Agent 

John Scully	 Date: 02/15/2024 

1	 Submit this form with each Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR), Annual Report or Recordkeeping and Reporting Form, where sample results are 
submitted to the Department for compliance purposes. 

2 For parameter(s) covered under accreditation-by-rule, submit the lab's registration number in lieu of an accreditation number. 



Certificate of Analysis
 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S.EPA/PADEP#06-00003 

Laboratory No.: 2350816 

Report: 01/12/24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: John Scully Project Info: Berwick Place STP NPDES - 1x/wk 
Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2350816-01 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/04/24 09:35 Received: 01/04/24 14:16 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) Sample Type: Composite 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 2.31 mg/I 0.02 EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 01/04/24 SNF 1.5 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 4.2 mg/I 2.0 SM 5210B 01/05/24 16:31 B-02 ZJB 10 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 31.3 mg/I 1.00 EPA 300.0Rev 2.1 01/04/24 16:51 KCS 10 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/l 0.10 EPA 300.0 Rev2.1 01/04/24 16:51 KCS 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N <31.40 mg/I 1.10 CALCULATED 01/04/24 16:51 KCS 

Nitrogen, Total <34.37 mg/I 1.60 CALCULATED 01/05/24 22:10 SNF 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 2.97 mg/I 0.50 UPA 351.2Rev2.0 01/05/24 SNF 
(fKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.10 mg/I om S1\I 4500-PF 01/04/24 SNF 1.5 

Solids,Total Suspended 8 mg/l S1\I 2540D 01/08/24 ALD 10 

Lab ID: 
Sample Desc: 

2350S16-02 Collected By: Client 

Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) 

Sampled: 01/04/24 09:35 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/04/24 14:16 

Grab 

Result Unit 
Rep. 
Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

Action 
Level 

Microbiology 

FecalColiform 18 efe/IOOml 2 SM9222 D 1/4/24 1/5/24 MAC 200 
16:13 15:30 

Lab ID: 
Sample Desc: 

2350816-03 Collected By: Client 

Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/04/24 09:35 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/04/24 14:16 

Composite 

General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand 
Solids,Total Suspended 

Result 

281 

292 

Unit 

mg/l 

mg/l 

Rep. 
Limit 

2.0 

Analysis Method 

SM 5210B 

S1\I 2540D 

Analyzed 

01/05/24 12:04 

01/05/24 

Notes Analyst 

KMS 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

107Angelica Street 0 Reading, PA 196110 www.mjrcidcr.corn 0 (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc.
 
NELAP accredited by PA, (pADEP #06-00003) Visit our website CO view our current
 

~ELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analvtcs.
 
Additional accreditations by ~ID (261)
 Page 1 of 4 



Certificate of Analysis
 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. Laboratory No.: 2400779 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTINGLABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Report: 01/19/24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: John Scully Project Info: Berwick Place STP NPDES - lx/wk 
Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2400779-01 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/12/24 09:40 Received: 01/12/24 15:15 
Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) Sample Type: Composite 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 1.62 mg/l 0.02 EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 01/16/24 JMW 1.5 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 4.5 mg/l 2.0 SM 5210B 01/13/24 11:20 B-O1, B-02, B-04 K11S 10 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 14.0 mg/l 1.00 EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 01/12/24 19:39 KCS 10 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/l 0.10 EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 01/12/24 19:39 KCS 

Nirrare--Nitrite as N <14.10 mg/l 1.10 CALCULATED 01/12/24 19:39 KCS 

Nitrogen, Total <16.84 mg/l 1.60 CALCULATED 01/17/24 11:09 SNF 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 2.74 mg/l 0.50 EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 01/17/24 SNF 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.11 mg/l 0.01 SM 4500-P F 01/16/24 JWfW 1.5 

Solids, Total Suspended 7 mg/l SM 2540 D 01/15/24 ALD 10 

Lab ID: 2400779-02 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/12/24 09:40 Received: 01/12/24 15:15 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) Sample Type: Grab 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

Microbiology 
Fecal Coliform 33 CPU/lOllml 2 Sl\! 9222 D 1/12/24 1/13/24 MAC 200 

15:45 14::>7 

Lab ill: 

Sample Desc: 

2400779-03 Collected By: Client 

Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/12/24 09:40 Received: 

Sample Type: 

01/12/24 15:15 

Composite 

Result Unit 
Rep. 
Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst 

Action 
Level 

General Chemistry 
Biochemical Oxygen 228 mg/l 2.0 SM 5210 B 01/13/24 10:04 B-Ol, B-02 Ki\fS 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 178 mg/l Sl\! 2540 D 01/15/24 ALD 

107 Angelica Street 0 Reading, PA 196110 www.mjrcidcr.corn 0 (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval ofM.}. Reider Associates, Inc.
 

l\JELAP accredited by PA. (pADEP #06-0(003) Visit OUtwebsite to view our current
 

l\:ELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analyrcs.
 
Additional accreditations hy ~ID (261)
 Page 1 of 4 



Certificate of Analysis 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Laboratory No.: 

Report: 

Lab Contact: 

2401944 

01/31/24 

Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: 

Reported To: 

John Scully 

Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 
Project Info: Berwick Place STP NPDES - 1x/wk 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab 10: 

Sample Desc: 

2401944-01 Collected By: Client 

Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) 
Sampled: 01/18/24 10:05 Received: 

Sample Type: 

01/18/24 14:47 

Composite 

General Chemis try 
Ammonia as N 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 
Ox}'gen Demand 
Nitrate as N 

Nitrite as N 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N 

Nitrogen, Total 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 

(fKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 

Solids, Total Suspended 

Result 

2.30 

4.3 

25.9 

<0.10 

<26.00 

<29.36 

3.36 

0.11 

5 

Unit 

mg/l 

mg/I 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/I 

mg/l 

mg/I 

mg/l 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Analysis Method 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 

SM 5210B 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 

C\LCULATED 

CALCULATED 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 

Sl\-l 4500-P F 

SM 2540 D 

Analyzed 

01/18/24 

01/19/24 8:00 

01/18/24 18:14 

01/18/24 18:14 

01/18/24 18:14 

01/26/24 16:16 

01/26/24 

01/19/24 

01/19/24 

Notes Analyst 

J1vIW' 

EAK 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

JMW 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

1.5 

10 

10 

1.5 

10 

Lab 10: 
Sample Desc: 

2401944-02 Collected By: Client 

Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) 

Sampled: 01/18/24 10:05 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/18/24 

Grab 

14:47 

Result Unit 
Rep. 
Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

Action 
Level 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform <2 CPU/lOOml 2 SM 9222 D 1/18/24 1/19/24 MAC 
17:06 15:32 

Lab 10: 
Sample Desc: 

2401944-03 Collected By: Client 

Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/18/24 10:05 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/18/24 14:47 

Composite 

General Chemistry 
Result Unit 

Rep. 
Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst 

Action 
Level 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 

333 

293 

mg/I 

mg/I 

2.0 SM 5210 B 

SM 2540 D 

01/19/24 9:25 

01/19/24 

EAK 

ALD 

107 Angelica Street 0 Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjrcidcr.com 0 (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in frill without the written approval afM.J. Reider Associates, Inc.
 
NELAP accredited by P1\. (pADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current
 

NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytcs.
 
Additional accreditations by 'lvfD(261) Page 1 of 4 

200 



Certificate of Analysis
 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Laboratory No.: 2402891 

Report: 02/02/24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: John Scully Project Info: Berwick Place STP NPDES - lx/wk 
Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2402891-01 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/25/24 09:30 Received: 01/25/24 14:32 
Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) Sample Type: Composite 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 5.37 mg/I 0.10 EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 01/26/24 J!VI\'<;r 1.5 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/I 2.0 SM 5210 B 01/26/24 14:40 EAK 10 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 21.1 mg/I 1.00 EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 01/26/24 1:03 KCS 10 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/I 0.10 EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 01/26/24 1:03 KCS 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N <21.20 mg/I 1.10 CALCULATED 01/26/24 1:03 KCS 

Nitrogen, Total <30.38 mg/l 1.60 CALCULATED 01/26/24 16:28 SNF 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 9.18 mg/I 0.50 EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 01/26/24 Q-I0 SNF 
(TKN) 

Phosphorus as P, Total 0.53 mg/I 0.01 SM 4500-P F 01/25/24 JM\\7 1.5 

Solids, Total Suspended 28 mg/l SM 2540D 01/29/24 ALD 10 

Lab ID: 2402891-02 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/25/24 09:30 Received: 01/25/24 14:32 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) Sample Type: Grab 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform <2 CFLJ/IOOml 2 SM 9222 D 1/25/24 1/26/24 MAC 200 
15:13 15:35 

Lab Ill: 2402891-03 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/25/24 09:40 Received: 01/25/24 14:32 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) Sample Type: Composite 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

General Chemistry 
Biochemical Oxygen 176 2.0 SM 5210 B 01/26/24 16:07 B-Ol, B-02, B-04 ZJBmg/l 
Demand
 
Solids, Total Suspended 297 SM 2540 D 01/29/24 ALD
mg/l 

107 AngelieaStreet 0 Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com 0 (610) 374-51290 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc.
 
NELAP accredited by P/\.. (pADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current
 

NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes.
 

Additional accreditations by IvrD (261)
 Page 1 of 4 



BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT # PA0055671 Month: January Year: 2024 
#3 

Op Influent Effluent ~est Auto In Effluent Lab Testing 
DAY Int Totalizer MGD Totalizer x 10 GPM MGD Dialer PH PH DO Temp NH3 Phos N03 

1 JO 64524298 0.142669 2189179 85 0.0862 7.24 8.04 14.9 0.5 0.2 
2 JO 64666967 0.133500 2190041 65 0.0724 7.19 8.23 14.3 0.4 0.2 
3 JO 64800467 0.092149 2190765 37 0.0904 7.08 8.36 13.2 0.4 0.2 
4 JO 64892616 0.139500 2191669 39 0.0516 7.60 8.90 12.4 0.4 0.2 
5 JO 65032116 0.110143 2192185 63 0.0593 7.34 8.72 12.2 0.4 0.1 
6 JO 65142259 0.181518 2192778 76 0.1017 7.21 8.58 12.0 0.4 0.1 
7 JO 65323777 0.147514 2193795 81 0.0860 7.28 8.77 11.9 0.4 0.1 
8 JO 65471291 0.092840 2194655 78 0.0842 7.12 8.86 12.4 0.4 0.1 
9 JO 65564131 0.108581 2195497 44 0.1112 7.18 8.60 12.3 0.4 0.1 

10 JS 65672712 0.152149 2196609 82 0.1665 7.29 8.34 12.6 1.6 0.1 
11 JO 65824861 0.096531 2198274 69 0.0938 7.36 8.52 12.5 1.2 0.1 
12 JO 65921392 0.092020 2199212 71 0.0999 7.26 8.74 12.5 0.7 0.1 
13 MB 66013412 0.102944 2200211 64 0.0992 7.05 9.47 13.1 0.6 0.1 
14 MB 66116356 0.082574 2201203 62 0.0861 6.97 10.75 10.8 0.6 0.1 
15 JO 66198930 0.059934 2202064 56 0.0773 7.08 10.27 10.4 0.4 0.1 
16 JO 66258864 0.078311 2202837 24 0.0665 7.12 10.56 10.1 0.3 0.1 
17 JO 66337175 0.057006 2203502 54 0.0559 7.21 10.76 9.7 0.3 0.1 
18 JO 66394181 0.078535 2204061 39 0.0825 7.28 10.45 9.6 0.2 0.1 
19 JO 66472716 0.069613 2204886 18 0.0758 7.36 10.88 9.8 0.2 0.1 
20 CW 66542329 0.077540 2205644 75.21 0.0717 7.15 10.76 8.6 0.2 0.1 
21 CW 66619869 0.077289 2206361 76.84 0.0787 7.27 10.94 7.9 0.2 0.1 
22 JO 66697158 0.090170 2207148 31 0.0761 8.11 11.81 9.6 2.0 0.3 
23 CCC 66787328 0.073595 2207909 62 0.0700 ,/ 7.31 6.77 13.2 0.03 
24 CCC 66860923 0.043121 2208609 6 0.1276 ,/ 7.47 6.71 12.8 0.09 
25 CCC 66904044 0.127501 2209885 56 0.0328 ,/ 7.69 6.81 13.0 0.04 
26 CCC 67031545 0.080004 2210213 101 0.0703 ,/ 7.56 5.88 13.0 0.16 
27 JO 67111549 0.104475 2210916 62 0.0858 7.70 6.83 13.2 2.8 0.30 
28 JO 67216024 0.137401 2211774 98 0.1583 7.73 7.01 12.5 1.4 0.40 
29 CCC 67353425 0.100340 2213357 98 0.0995 ,/ 7.53 6.72 13.0 0.2 0.12 
30 CCC 67453765 0.093680 2214352 42 0.0823 ,/ 7.55 6.46 13.0 0.3 0.06 
31 CCC 67547445 0.076561 2215175 45 0.0653 ,/ 7.56 6.51 12.0 0.5 0.04 

Avg: 0.1000 Total: 2.6649 Min: 6.97 5.88 

Max: 0.181518 Max: 8.11 11.81 



BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDESPERMIT # PA0055671 Month: January Year: 2024 

#4 

EQ for Trains 3 &4 Pump Setting ND =New Drum Sludge Removal - Gals 

Pump Pump Alum Alum Alum Alum Meth Meth Meth Meth Meth Alum Trains Trains 
DAY 1 D/H 2 D/H 1 2 3 4 1.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 Inches Inches 1&2 3&4 

1 36706.4 0.0 45329.1 17.3 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 ND ND 

2 36706.4 0.0 45346.4 13.2 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
3 36706.4 0.0 45359.6 10.8 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 NO NO 

4 36706.4 0.0 45370.4 15.5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
5 36706.4 0.0 45385.9 16.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
6 36706.4 0.0 45401.9 20.7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 NO NO 

7 36706.4 0.0 45422.6 16.4 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
8 36706.4 0.0 45439.0 19.1 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 NO NO 

9 36706.4 0.0 45458.1 16.1 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
10 36706.4 0.0 45474.2 8.5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
11 36706.4 48.4 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 NO NO 

12 36754.8 23.7 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
13 36778.5 25.9 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
14 36804.4 24.7 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
15 36829.1 21.5 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 NO NO 

16 36850.6 26.4 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
17 36877.0 20.0 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 NO NO 

18 36897.0 15.5 45482.7 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
19 36912.5 14.8 45482.7 0.1 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
20 36927.3 8.4 45482.8 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 NO NO 

21 36935.7 12.5 45482.8 0.0 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 OK OK 
22 36948.2 16.0 45482.8 0.0 10 10 10 10 7 7 7 7 OK NO 0 0 
23 36964.2 11.0 45482.8 0.0 4 4 8 4 7 7 7 7 NO OK 4000 22000 
24 36975.2 10.8 45482.8 0.0 4 4 8 4 6 6 6 6 OK OK 8000 12000 
25 36986.0 20.3 45482.8 0.0 2.5 2.5 6.5 2.5 4 4 4 4 NO NO 0 0 
26 37006.3 10.9 45482.8 0.0 2 2 5 2 3 3 3 3 OK OK 0 0 
27 37017.2 15.4 45482.8 0.0 2 2 5 2 3 3 3 3 OK OK 0 0 
28 37032.6 25.6 45482.8 1.5 2 2 5 2 3 3 3 3 OK OK 0 0 
29 37058.2 0.1 45484.3 16.7 2 2 5 2 5 5 5 5 NO OK 0 0 
30 37058.3 0.0 45501.0 9.8 2 2 5 2 5 5 5 5 OK OK 0 0 
31 37058.3 0.0 45510.8 8.1 2 2 5 2 5 5 5 5 OK OK 4000 12000 



BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT # PA0055671 Month: January Year: 2024 
#2 

DAY 

Decant & Aeration Checked Daily 

UV Intensity 

UV 

Hours 
Weekly 

Outfall Inspect 

Gen 

Hours Comments1&2 AC 3&4 AC 

1 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44354 
2 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44390 
3 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44412 
4 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44433 
5 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44456 
6 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44481 
7 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44512 
8 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44538 
9 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44557 
10 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44573 
11 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44600 
12 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44624 
13 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44647 
14 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44673 
15 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44701 
16 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44723 
17 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44745 
18 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44768 
19 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44798 
20 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44816 
21 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44832 
22 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44868 
23 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44898 
24 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44920 
25 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44935 
26 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44969 
27 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 44987 
28 ./ ./ ./ ./ 0.1 45016 
29 ./ ./ ./ ./ 3.0 45039 
30 ./ ./ ./ ./ 4.1 45060 
31 ./ ./ ./ ./ 3.0 45079 



BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDESPERMIT # PA0055671 Month: January Year: 2024 
#5 

Influent Pumps Sand Filter for Trains 3 & 4 

OAY 
Pump Pump Backwash Backwash Mudwell Mudwell 

O/H1 O/H 2 O/H 1 O/H 2 O/H 1 O/H 2 
1 12111.8 2.6 7401.8 2.7 656.78 0.33 1208.96 0.32 2563.2 0.00 5691.87 0.33 
2 12114.4 2.3 7404.5 2.4 657.11 0.00 1209.28 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5692.20 0.00 
3 12116.7 1.9 7406.9 2.0 657.11 0.35 1209.28 0.36 2563.2 0.00 5692.20 0.36 
4 12118.6 2.5 7408.9 2.5 657.46 0.00 1209.64 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5692.56 0.00 
5 12121.1 1.9 7411.4 2.0 657.46 0.00 1209.64 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5692.56 0.00 
6 12123.0 3.1 7413.4 3.1 657.46 0.00 1209.64 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5692.56 0.00 
7 12126.1 2.5 7416.5 2.6 657.46 0.45 1209.64 0.45 2563.2 0.00 5692.56 0.46 
8 12128.6 2.8 7419.1 2.9 657.91 0.00 1210.09 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.02 0.00 
9 12131.4 9.0 7422.0 9.7 657.91 0.00 1210.09 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.02 0.00 

10 12140.4 4.9 7431.7 5.3 657.91 0.26 1210.09 0.30 2563.2 0.00 5693.02 0.26 
11 12145.3 3.1 7437.0 3.2 658.17 0.00 1210.39 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.28 0.00 
12 12148.4 2.9 7440.2 3.2 658.17 0.00 1210.39 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.28 0.00 
13 12151.3 3.4 7443.4 3.5 658.17 0.00 1210.39 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.28 0.00 
14 12154.7 2.7 7446.9 2.8 658.17 0.00 1210.39 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.28 0.00 
15 12157.4 2.0 7449.7 2.0 658.17 0.21 1210.39 0.18 2563.2 0.00 5693.28 0.23 
16 12159.4 2.5 7451.7 2.8 658.38 0.00 1210.57 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.51 0.00 
17 12161.9 1.8 7454.5 1.9 658.38 0.00 1210.57 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.51 0.00 
18 12163.7 2.5 7456.4 2.8 658.38 0.00 1210.57 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.51 0.00 
19 12166.2 2.3 7459.2 2.3 658.38 0.00 1210.57 0.01 2563.2 0.00 5693.51 0.00 
20 12168.5 2.5 7461.5 2.6 658.38 0.00 1210.58 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5693.51 0.00 
21 12171.0 2.7 7464.1 2.8 658.38 0.31 1210.58 0.29 2563.2 0.00 5693.51 0.60 
22 12173.7 2.9 7466.9 2.9 658.69 0.20 1210.87 0.20 2563.2 0.00 5694.11 3.58 
23 12176.6 2.3 7469.8 2.6 658.89 0.00 1211.07 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
24 12178.9 2.0 7472.4 2.0 658.89 0.00 1211.07 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
25 12180.9 4.1 7474.4 4.4 658.89 0.00 1211.07 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
26 12185.0 2.0 7478.8 2.1 658.89 0.00 1211.07 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
27 12187.0 3.5 7480.9 3.5 658.89 0.00 1211.07 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
28 12190.5 5.8 7484.4 5.9 658.89 0.00 1211.07 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
29 12196.3 3.3 7490.3 3.3 658.89 0.13 1211.07 0.13 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
30 12199.6 1.8 7493.6 2.0 659.02 0.00 1211.20 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 
31 12201.4 1.7 7495.6 1.7 659.02 0.00 1211.20 0.00 2563.2 0.00 5697.69 0.00 



BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 Month: January Year: 2024 

#7 

DAY 

Sand Filter for Trains 1 & 2 EQ for Trains 1 & 2 
Backwash 

1 OfH 
Backwash 

2 OfH 
Mudwell 

3 OfH 
Mudwell 

4 ofH 
Purge 

5 OfH 
Pump 

1 OfH 
Pump 

2 OfH 
1 2549.7 0.3 2892.7 0.0 4905.7 0.3 4926.6 0.3 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.0 5268.7 19.8 
2 2550.0 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4906.0 0.0 4926.9 0.0 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.0 5288.5 19.1 
3 2550.0 0.3 2892.7 0.0 4906.0 0.3 4926.9 0.4 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.0 5307.6 15.0 
4 2550.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4906.3 0.0 4927.3 0.0 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.0 5322.6 22.6 
5 2550.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4906.3 0.0 4927.3 0.0 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.0 5345.2 15.2 
6 2550.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4906.3 0.0 4927.3 0.0 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.0 5360.4 24.5 
7 2550.3 0.5 2892.7 0.0 4906.3 0.4 4927.3 0.4 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.0 5384.9 20.6 
8 2550.8 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4906.7 0.0 4927.7 0.0 573.3 0.0 28860.0 0.4 5405.5 24.1 

9 2550.8 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4906.7 0.0 4927.7 0.0 573.3 0.0 28860.4 16.0 5429.6 0.6 
10 2550.8 0.3 2892.7 0.0 4906.7 0.3 4927.7 0.3 573.3 0.0 28876.4 8.5 5430.2 0.0 
11 2551.1 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.0 0.0 4928.0 0.0 573.3 0.0 28884.9 3.1 5452.6 23.9 
12 2551.1 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.0 0.0 4928.0 0.0 573.3 0.0 28888.0 23.7 5476.5 0.0 
13 2551.1 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.0 0.0 4928.0 0.0 573.3 0.0 28911.7 25.9 5476.5 0.0 
14 2551.1 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.0 0.0 4928.0 0.0 573.3 0.0 28937.6 24.7 5476.5 0.0 
15 2551.1 0.2 2892.7 0.0 4907.0 0.2 4928.0 0.2 573.3 0.0 28962.3 21.5 5476.5 0.0 
16 2551.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.2 0.0 4928.2 0.0 573.3 0.0 28983.8 21.0 5476.5 0.0 
17 2551.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.2 0.0 4928.2 0.0 573.3 0.0 29004.8 15.0 5476.5 0.0 
18 2551.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.2 0.0 4928.2 0.0 573.3 0.0 29019.8 20.3 5476.5 0.0 
19 2551.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.2 0.0 4928.2 0.0 573.3 0;0 29040.1 23.1 5476.5 0.1 
20 2551.3 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.2 0.0 4928.2 0.0 573.3 0.0 29063.2 24.1 5476.6 0.0 
21 2551.3 0.3 2892.7 0.0 4907.2 0.3 4928.2 0.3 573.3 0.0 29087.3 25.0 5476.6 0.0 
22 2551.6 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.0 4928.5 0.0 573.3 0.0 29112.3 22.7 5476.6 0.0 
23 2551.6 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.0 4928.5 0.0 573.3 0.0 29135.0 14.3 5476.6 0.0 
24 2551.6 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.0 4928.5 0.0 573.3 0.0 29149.3 18.2 5476.6 0.0 
25 2551.6 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.0 4928.5 0.0 573.3 0.0 29167.5 26.4 5476.6 0.0 
26 2551.6 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.0 4928.5 0.0 573.3 0.0 29193.9 17.1 5476.6 0.0 
27 2551.6 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.0 4928.5 0.0 573.3 0.0 29211.0 22.8 5476.6 0.0 
28 2551.6 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.0 4928.5 0.0 573.3 0.0 29233.8 31.5 5476.6 0.0 
29 2551.6 0.1 2892.7 0.0 4907.5 0.1 4928.5 0.1 573.3 0.1 29265.3 25.1 5476.6 0.0 
30 2551.7 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.6 0.0 4928.6 0.0 573.4 0.0 29290.4 15.0 5476.6 0.0 
31 2551.7 0.0 2892.7 0.0 4907.6 0.0 4928.6 0.0 573.4 0.0 29305.4 12.1 5476.6 0.0 

01/23/2024 - Franc hauled 26,000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 

01/24/2024 - Franc hauled 20,000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 

01/31/2024 - Franc hauled 16,000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 



BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT # PA0055671 January Year: 2024 

Trains 1 & 2 Trains 3 &4 

CompressorBlower Blower Blower Blower Blower Blower 
DAY 2 PSI 3 PSI 1 PSI 6 D/H 7 D/H 5 D/H PSI 

1 34667.4 6.8 22818.6 7.0 19172.3 6.2 53632.16 0.00 59970.47 26.41 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
2 34667.4 6.8 22818.6 7.2 19198.1 6.2 53632.16 0.00 59996.88 24.06 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
3 34667.4 6.8 22818.6 7.2 19222.8 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60020.94 21.00 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
4 34667.4 6.8 22818.6 7.0 19243.8 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60041.94 27.28 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
5 34667.4 6.8 22818.6 7.0 19271.4 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60069.22 22.77 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
6 34667.4 6.8 22818.6 7.2 19294.0 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60091.99 24.45 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
7 34667.4 7.0 22818.6 7.0 19318.5 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60116.44 21.40 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
8 34667.4 7.0 22818.6 7.0 19339.2 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60137.84 27.10 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
9 34667.4 7.0 22818.6 7.2 19366.8 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60164.94 15.81 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
10 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19382.9 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60180.75 27.68 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
11 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.0 19410.3 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60208.43 26.09 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
12 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.0 19436.5 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60234.52 23.54 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
13 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.0 19460.2 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60258.06 25.84 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
14 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.0 19486.0 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60283.90 25.07 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
15 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19510.8 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60308.97 21.77 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
16 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19532.3 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60330.74 28.05 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
17 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19558.7 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60358.79 17.21 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
18 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.0 19578.1 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60376.00 27.80 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
19 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.0 19605.2 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60403.80 22.48 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
20 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19628.3 6.2 53632.16 0.00 60426.28 23.88 83816.82 0.00 90/20 
21 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.0 19652.8 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60450.16 25.31 83816.82 0.06 90/20 
22 34667.4 6.0 22818.6 7.0 19677.6 5.8 53632.16 0.00 60475.47 29.58 83816.88 0.00 90/20 
23 34667.4 7.4 22818.6 7.4 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60505.05 24.54 83816.88 0.00 100/20 
24 34667.4 7.4 22818.6 7.4 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60529.59 18.27 83816.88 0.00 100/20 
25 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19678.4 5.8 53632.16 0.00 60547.86 29.66 83816.88 0.00 100/20 
26 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60577.52 17.10 83816.88 0.00 100/20 
27 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60594.62 23.09 83816.88 0.00 80/20 
28 34667.4 7.2 22818.6 7.2 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60617.71 31.54 83816.88 0.00 95/20 
29 34667.4 6.0 22818.6 6.0 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60649.25 24.90 83816.88 0.00 90/20 
30 34667.4 6.0 22818.6 6.0 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60674.15 19.45 83816.88 0.00 90/20 
31 34667.4 6.0 22818.6 6.0 19678.4 6.0 53632.16 0.00 60693.60 17.20 83816.88 0.00 95/20 



2/27/24, 11:02 AM Mail - Debbie Dunfee - Outlook 

FW: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PAOOS0393 

Teresa Peachey <tpeachey@pueinc.com> 
Tue 2/27/2024 10:57 AM
 

To:Debbie Dunfee <Ddunfee@pueinc.com>
 

From: depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us <depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us>
 

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 10:57:28 AM (UTC-05:00) EasternTime (US & Canada)
 

To: jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>; jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>;
 

tryan@worcestertwp.com <tryan@worcestertwp.com>
 

Subject: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0050393
 

This email is to confirm that the following report was received by DEP through the eDMR system:
 

Facility Name: VALLEY GREEN STP 

Permit Number: PAOOS0393 
Report Frequency: Monthly 

Report Type: DMR 

Reporting Period: 01/01/2024-01/31/2024 
Report Due Date: 02/28/2024 

Submitted By: John Scully 

Submission Id: 444853 
Submission Status: Received 

Submission Type: Original 

To view the details of this report, access the eDMR system through DEP's GreenPort and select the link 

for View/Revise Submitted. 

https:lloutlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAOkAG02Y2RiZmYzLTMwNTMtNDg5MS04NDEwLWZINjA5NzAwOWU3MOAOAKUXqdiYWZFAoSZKnv%2... 1/1 

mailto:depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us
mailto:depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa.us


---

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
3800-FM-BCW0462 1212016 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
~ pennsylvania BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL,a PROTECTION 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

NAME: WORCESTER lWP MONTGOMERY CNTY Reporting Frequency: MonthlyPA0050393 

ADDRESS: 1721 VALLEYFORGE ROADP. O. BOX767, WORCESTER, PA, DMR Effective From: 01/01/2024PERMIT NUMBER I OVTFAL~~LMBER I 
19490-0767 

DMR Effective To: 01/31/2024 
FACILITY: VALLEYGREENSTP 

Permit Expires: 0613012026 
LOCATION: VALLEYFORGE ROAD &DEFFORD ROAD, WORCESTER, PA. 

19490 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR I MO I DAY 

TO 

YEAR MO DAY 

2024 I 01 I 01 2024 01 31 

Permit Application Due: 01/01/2026 

FROMSTAGE: Final BIIuent No Discharge: D 

QUANTITYOR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 
PARAMETER SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

VALUE I VALUE I UNrTS VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 

Dissol\ed Oicygen (00300) 

pH(00400) 

Total Suspended Solids(00530) 

Total Nitrogen (00600) 

Ammonia-Nitrogen (00610) 

Total Phosphorus (00665) 

lJItra\101et light intensity (49607) 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy
 
Copyright ©2016 Corrrmnwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved
 



3800-IiM-BCW046212/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OFENVIRONMENTAL"a PROTECTION 

PARAMETER 

Aow(50050) 

Fecal Coliform(74055) 

CarbonaceousBiochemical Oxygen Demand
 
(CBOD5)(80082)
 

Facility Comments
 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER
 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR)
 

QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

UNITS I VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY 

Continuous 

cqQfil'llJOOS 

SAMPLING TYPE 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy
 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved
 



---

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
3800-FM-BC\W462 12/2016 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
~ pennsyLvania BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER iEiiiI DEPARTMENT OFENVIRONMENTAL,a PROTECTION 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

WORCESTER TWPMONTGOMERY CNTYNAME: 001 

OUTFALL NUMBER 

Reporting Frequency: MonthlyPAOO50393 

ADDRESS: 1721 VALLEYFORGE ROADP. O. BOX767, WORCESTER, PA, DMR Effective From: 01/01/2024PERMIT NUMBER -19490-0767 
DMR Effective To: 01/31/2024

FACILITY: VALLEY GREEN STP 
Permit Expires: 0613012026 

LOCATION: VALLEY FORGE ROAD & DEFFORD ROAD, WORCESTER, PA, 
19490 YEAR DAY 

2024 31 
Permit Application Due: 01/01/2026 

STAGE: Raw Sewage Influent FROM No Discharge: 0 

PARAMETER 

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BODS) (00310) 

Total Suspended Solids (00530) 

Facility Comments 

QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

24-Hr Composite 

"2~ COrilpoSite 

24-Hr Composite 

·24,1jr,~}i~ . 

ATTACHMENT DETAILS 

FILE NAME ATTACHMENT TYPE UPLOADED TIME ATTACHMENT COMMENT 
W ValleyGreen DMRJan 2024 DailyEffluent Monitoring Form 212612024 11:34: 12AM 

W Valley Green InfProcCntl Jan 2024 Influent andProcess Control Form 212612024 11:34:44 AM 
W Valley Green Sludge Form Jan 2024 Sewage Sludge / Biosolids Production andDisposal Form 21261202411:38:03 AM 

2401947 InfEff1.18.24 Laboratory Analytical Report 2126/2024 11:39:27AM 
2402892 InfEff1.25.24 Laboratory Analytical Report 212612024 11:39:52 AM 
2351237 InlElf 1.4.24 Laboratory Analytical Report 21261202411:38:38 AM 
2400780 InlElf 1.12.24 Laboratory Analytical Report 2126/2024 11:39:02 AM 

COMMENT DETAILS 

COMMENTS OPERATOR NAME OPERATOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER OPERATOR CONTACT NUMBER 
John Scully 814080 (215}-765-2626 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy
 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth 01 Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved
 



---

__ 

---

__

__

--

~ pennsyLvania 3800-FM-BCW0435 312012 
~"e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION 
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

DAILY EFFLUENT MONITORING 

Facility Name: Valley Green STP Month: 1 (select number) Year: 2024
 
Municipality: Worcester Twp County: Montgomery Coun Permit No.: PA0050393 Outfall: .;:0'=-01:;:-'---- 
Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration.
 
Laboratories: MJ Reider Associates, Inc This permit will expire on: June 30, 2026
 

DayWeek 

... , ~_.
 

.__Mon_
 
Tue
 

Wed
 

=-_Thu 

2 ~~~ ..... 
Mon 

Fr;
 
Sat
 
Sun1=1 Mon= 

II 
Tue 

' .. ..I.~ 
_~_~ 

Tue 
'------y;;iJ(J' 

Tue 

Fri 

• , < 0.1 0.09, -Y._,_.. 
I I 15 

'--ii-- 
I 11.07 I I 4.8 I < I 2.3 I I 0.1 

11.59·-1---1--7--!=1=-_: =_J_ tI~-E< 

19 14.1 5.8 < 63 2 0.3--I j-..-'-I-----....·..I-.--....··rn··._-....-~.... -.-~- .. -------jj
0.17

.....--.--0.12

j'''---'

Fecal ColiformParameter Flow Dissolved Oxygen CB005 TSS UV IntensitypH Total Nitrogen NH3-N Total Phosphorus BODS TSS 

RIStage RI 
Dafe MGD Q Q Q Q Q QCFUl100 ml s.u. Q mg/L Qmg/L mg/L % Qmg/L mg/L Qmg/L Qmg/L Qmg/L 

12/31/23 . __ ... _
 

..Jl1/24 0.17!J.______ .__ ._ ...__..7:.~. ..__.10.42 ... ..... _. ._ .. ..Qo!
 
1/2/24 0.1615 7.24 10.36 0.1
 

---_.- ---_. ------------------------- ._-----_. -- ----- --- --- --- 
1/3/24 0.1618 7.19 10.48 0.1
 

-I -I·--co--:- -,  '--0'.11
1/41.24 _ 0.1756-==--15.0 _=__ 6.93..... ~_==- 23._-==-=----=1:0 --. 0..!.-=I:'..[__ 3~__,__ _.237a.._1__1_ 212.0 

_.....iri.._ ._1/5/24 _ 0.1682.... .....__ ___ .__~c~_1____.~__ .... _ ... .. _. ... __ __...QJ.. 

_~;~;~: _~~::~ ===~--==-==_.,~.~~ =~~:I=-~--=-=- ---:-:_.Cl~--':':::=----'-" 
1/8/24 0.1947 7.34 11.16 0.1 

~~;~-- ~;;9f!~~ -~:~~~L -~-='-~ ~ ~.~~ ~.~ --~ ~~~ -.. -=. . _'.~ . L-_~ ==.-_~ --- ~~- --~= =-  -1--1- -- 
-0.09-·-1- -1--248:0'1/12/24 0.1673 7.0 7.24 10.97 6.3 4.0 0.1 < 22.78 196.0 

1113/24 0.1788 7.05 10.61 0.1 
=1~-62~'------------- - ------------------. ----_._-_._

-----...._- ---_. ---- ----- - ------------ . ----- .. _------_.~------------------
1/14/24 0.1589 8.29 11.18 0.1 

1/15/24 =::l~===-==:=_.83.1_--==~i:07 _:=:-::-=-=====--------:03. 
1/16/24 0.1949 7.33 11.46 a 1 

I'~~-= :~;~~ ~ ~~~~~=':~ =_-~Q __~ =-~= ;~: n.: __~~~:---: ~-= =--~3:_~ __ ~ =~_::O _===---=f~_= 32.31 1.0 0.17 210.0 
Fri_._ ..JI19/24" ,_.a.:1.~.9 ". 7.96 _ on 11.79 ,,__ . ._. .. .. _0._1 ,._._ 

1/20/24 -.Q.:1..~ --.. _.------. .- --~-,---__1~_1_------.- ---...-- --.._._0.1._.
 
1/21/24 ...Jl:1477 7.27 13.33 ,, . 0_'
 

~ 1/22/24 _0.1a.~, . ~42 1~ __.. __JlJ 
1/23/24 0.123 7.31 11.28 0.1 
1/24/24 ~ ---a:14-- 11.94 ---.------0:1 

34.34 0.21 366.0 __•__~~O_,

1~~.-lJ- =.I~]~~t.=~_~"- =~-~/ -j~~~- ~-'-='~-:-:-" --=-l! -1:-- ·---·1·--/-----1.... 
1/30/24 0.1946 7.28 10.94 

--·~I-I- - 
~==-"i::-_.~;~~ -01333 ===__ ~=-.- --'_70.2_ _.11.2in_.I~--=I= 

2/2/24 -1-- ....-,- -,- ,.'--'-8"'-- 273724 --- -- - - -- .. 

237 196 
366 524

366--' '524 
286 

569 704 '--..._.~-.------....1------1- 1-------1=--=--;:0 -=== J;~-+=---;~:':-==--==-----=---=:" 1::~ -==--~~~-.-:-~-=-~:~ -==-=-- 1~~-;== 1~~~7:-1--1-----1 
- ---.--- - --.-.--~" 1.3 . - ..---- < --3-2-- - ""-0-.3--' -'-6T- --- --.- 346--' - --'m

5.8 -.---- -. < ---63----··-2--· --0-.3 ---.~-- --704 

I certify uncer penalty of law that this document wes prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance witha system designed to assure that qualified personnel galher and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons dlrecUy responsible tor galhering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am 
aware that there are significanl penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: -;J'i'0:':hnc:::;S-::cu::.:I:.Lly _ License No.: 514080 
Date: ~'--'-'=----------------Title: ..:O~p::::e:.:r::.at:::o::...r _ 



fA' ~:~~~!~~E~A~~O~CTlON SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT -INFLUENT & PROCESS CONTROL 
3800-FM-BCW0436 3/2012 

Facility Name: -:-:V:-:-a_II--'ey<....-G_re_e-=n_S_T_P -----=-=-------- Month: January Year: 2024 
Municipality: Worcester Twp--------'------- County: Montgomery NPDES Permit No.: PA0050393 ----

Watershed: 3·E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. ...;;....;.::...-_-
This permit will expire on: June 30, 2026 

Influent Process Control 

Flow BODs BODs TSS TSS Aeration MLSS Aeration DO Sludge Wasted 
Day (MGOI (mqlll (Ibsl (malll (Ibsl (malll (malll (aallonsl 

1 0.178 
- ---~_._------._- .... _ --- . ----- ----- ..._--- '--" --- - ._ ..  ---------- --- ------ - --- - -----. ---- ---- .-._ ._---._--- - _ .. --- .'- ---- .- ---'--

2 0.1615 
~ ----,--_.._--~-- .-----_..._-- --. ~------_..---. ------- - ._---------- --. ----.,-- ---- .-- -- -- "--- - ---'--..

3 0.1618 
- .._-- . _._----- -----_..._ - -21'2.0--------~ --'-"-' -_.. ------------ ~._---.----._---_ .._---~--._-----,,--.-._-

4 0.1756 237.0 347 310 

-----s -_._------ ...._--- ---_.. - .. _ -_.---_._---_.-. ._--------- .-- ------- ~-_•..-._-- --_... ---_ .._._--- -_._- - ----.- --.._.._--_._.__.. ._--- - ._

0.1687 
------~ -_.------_. .---_.---,.._- --_._-_._._-------- ---_.__._-~._----...  ---- ..------ ...-----._--_. _._- ... -..---- - -------

6 0.0875 

~ 
-_.,-----------..... _ - .. ----. -------- _ ..._._~------------- -- --_._----- ---- - -----------_._

0.2443 

~ 
---------'- -------- ----------- .._-- ..-..- ------------. --._--_ ...--_._ ._----._-. 

0.1947 
-,._----- -- .. _----. .. - ---......--_._ .._---_.-..--- ..--_.__...._-_._-_.--.. --------._

9 0.2302 
I~ ------- ----_ ....__. -_.. ----------------- ----- -- - ---------~--- '--"-- ---....._- - - ------

10 0.3045 
------- -.------ ---.__.__._._---1------- -----_.. _----_. - --- ._------ --,----------_._._-... ---- ------._--- --'---._-_ ..

11 0.1802 
------------ .-.-_..----- ..  ._--~ --_.~----------------- -_ ..---------- -  --- ------------- - --~ 

12 0.1673 248.0 346 196.0 273 
----- ---.----._---- ------,----_. . _----- -----_._... _.__._- _._----------- - - ---~----- --- --- -- --- --- _._-- -----

13 0.1788 
------- ---- ._---. ..... _._-----,_.._- ----- --, .. _-- ---- -- --- --- -- --- --. - ----_._-._-.._-_._-- _ .._-- .._---.

14 0.1589 
---_.-.. ------._---- --._._------ _._------ ------ .__ .. _---,~ --_._------------- - ----._------ ._--_.. - ------_.....---. --- ... _---,._------ -- - ----.-

15 0.1378 
- 0.194-~ 

-_ .... _--.---.--_._.. _ ------ --------- .._--_.-----_. -----_._---_._-- --------...----._-
16 

f---
--0~0766-' 

---- ---'--~-----, ---- ..... - ._-- ----_._._-----f-----.-------------------
17 -- ----_.._,--- ------- --_....._---- _._---- ----_...._-_ ..- ---_._-_.._----._-_.- -------------. -----------._ - ---_._----- _._- .. _--
18 0.2322 294.0 569 210.0 407 

------- ------._-- ----------._------- f-----.--. 
19 0.1619 

----..._. -_._- ~-_._--------- --- ..._--_.-------..._--_.._--------_.,,-_ ...._-_.- f------.---. ---_._----

20 0.1445 _ ...----_.._-- .. ------------ ----- -----_._--- --. ------.---..- --_.-' .._---.__.. -_.------._ ----._-

21 0.1477 
--

f-----0.1835 - --.-_.. ~------ -- ..._.---_._-- ----_..._~ ....._. ...--'- ---_._._---.... _- '----_... _----- ... --------- ------.

22 
-----_._--- -------- ---------- ----_._----- ----- -----_._---.... -..---------- . ..__._- ._--- ------- .. _---._._- ---- ------ --_.

23 0.123 
.--_.,-,_._-- --------- -------- ..._._------ -----.._--- -----------_..-.------_._- ---- - .._-----_. - ...---. .. _----

24 0.1612 --_._-_ .. .--_._ ------------....._- -_._-- . ---- - .. ---.----._ - .._--------_._-- ---- --._ -- - ---
25 0.1612 366.0 492 524.0 704 

------------------- ------------- - -- - ------- --._----- -_.._---- --._-._ --------.-... 

26 0.1839 
- 0.12~ 

-----..- ..._-- -_._------ .. ...__ ._._-_.----
-~----- . - - ---_.------ ---._ - -- - ----

27 
-----------_...._---- ------------. . --_. - ------ - --- --- -- - ---..._-- ..._----'-. - -- -- - - -- ._-- . ---

28 0.238 
-- _ ..... ".-"-.--_ .._---- ...--------_.._---._..._.._ .. ------- ..,,_._- ----.--------.._---, ------._--.-._--._-- ------_._ --- ._----

29 0.1501 
_.--._- '----_... -._--- .. --------- ----_.._.~.- ---------- - ---------.------._....--------

30 0.1946 
I~ ----0.1~ 

-----_._-_._--------- .._ -- _._----- .._-_._---- -._._-------"- --

Avg 0.172 286 439 286 424 
Max 0.305 366 569 524 704 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the 
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best 
of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing 
violations. See Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: S14080...::...:....:..:..=-=-----------Title: Operator Date: 



----- -- -- - --

3800·FM·BCW0438 312012 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
SEWAGE SLUDGE I BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION AND DISPOSAL • ~~~~~!~~E~A~!O~CTI0N 

Facility Name: Valley Green STP Month: January Year: 2024 
Municipality: Worcester Twp County: Montgomery NPDES Permit No.: PA0050393 ----
Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration 

This permit will expire on: June 30, 2026 

SEWAGE SLUDGE I BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION INFORMATION (Identify each off-site removal event and incineration event) 

o Check here if there were no off-site removal events during the month 

0.3342.00!!31~1. __~,00~. 

tUl. a 

·-1·--- -----1-----.. · 

.... .•--- --·-..1---·-··' 

- ... ---0---_.. ..__1 

TOTAL: 0.334 TOTAL: TOTAL: 

SEWAGE SLUDGE I BIOSOLIDS AND INCINERATOR ASH DISPOSAL AND BENEFICIAL USE INFORMATION 
(Identify all sites where biosolids or ash.were disposed or land applied) 

Site Name 
--- ---- - ---._----_. -_.__._--_...._- ------.'._---------- - .-.- ..- -- - _.-------.._------.- "---,,--- -,.._--. --- ----_.,_.. ~--

Municipality 
--_.....- .._- --_._--.-._._------- _._----_._------.. _-_._.. -._--._---- . __ .- --_ .._-- --_._-_. 

__._ Coun_,:¥ __. __ --_._---.------------ -_.._- ----- '----' ---_._-- .._._- -- .._--",----- ------_.. --_.-- -- -- -' --- --.---.. -- - -----.,-----."--' . 

DEP Permit No. -_._--_. ----_ ..-._--------- ."-'0 ..._- .._--------- .. _----- - ---- -------- ------ -_._---  ----- ------- - -- --- -------._-_. 

Type of Material* 
~--

.. _----_.-------..__._---.- f-- ..------...---..--.--- ..-_.._---._-----~- ----_._-._----._----._----,.

..!J."Y Tonl;iApplied/Dispol;ed _ 
--._._--._-----_._--- - ----- -----------.- ._--., --._----- --- ---_..._--,-----_.-._------ -------------_.- "--"-- - - ---

Type of Disposal/Use* ---._---_._-----------' ----... ._---_.,---.-- --------_.- ..-----
Hauler Name 

* See Instructions for explanation. 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and 

evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the 

information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for SUbmitting false information, including the 

possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: S14080
Date: -------=-.::..-'-=--::....:....-----Title: --=0:..rp:...:e:..:..ra::..t:.::o:..:..r _ 



3800-FM-WSFR0189 6/2006 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - BUREAU OF WATER STANDARDS AND FACILITY REGULATION 

SUPPLEMENTAL LABORATORY ACCREDITATION FORM1 

Permittee Name: Worcester Township - Valley Green STP
 

Address: 1721 Valley Forge Road
 

Worcester, PA 19490-0767
 

MONITORING PERIOD PERMIT NUMBER 
Year/Month/Day 

PA0050393 2024	 31
 

Ammonia SM4500NH3-E MJ REIDER ASSOC 06-00003
 

BOD/CBOD
 SM5210B MJ REIDER ASSOC 06-00003
 

TOTAL DISSOLVED SOLIDS
 SM2540C MJ REIDER ASSOC 06-00003
 

FECAL COLIFORM
 SM9222D MJ REIDER ASSOC 06-00003
 

NITRATE/NITRITE 4500-N03E MJ REIDER ASSOC 06-00003
 

TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS SM2540D MJ REIDER ASSOC 06-00003
 

HACH 8190
 MJ REIDER ASSOC TOTAL PHOSPHORUS 06-00003
 

DISSOLVED OXYGEN SM45000-C PRIVATE UTILITY 04702 
ENTERPRISES 

PRIVATE UTILITY Ph SM4500H+B 04702 
ENTERPRISES 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system 
designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who 
manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for sUbmitting false information, including the possibly of fine and 
imprisonment for knowing violations. 

Signature of Principal Executive Officer or Name/Title Principal Executive Officer Phone: 215-766-2626 Authorized Agent 

John Scully	 Date: 02/15/2024 

1	 Submit this form with each Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR), Annual Report or Recordkeeping and Reporting Form, where sample results are 
submitted to the Department for compliance purposes. 

2 For parameter(s) covered under accreditation-by-rule, submit the lab's registration number in lieu of an accreditation number. 



Certificate of Analysis 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PADEP#06-00003 

Laboratory No.: 

Report: 

Lab Contact: 

2351237 

01/12/24 

Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: 

Reported To: 
Teresa Peachy 

Private UtilityEnterprises, Inc. 

Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wkly 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab 10: 
Sample Desc: 

2351237-01 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/04/24 08:45 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/04/24 14:16 

Composite 

General Chemistry 

Ammoniaas N 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 
OxygenDemand 
Nitrate as N 

Nitrite as N 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N 

Nitrogen,Total 

Nitrogen,Total Kjeldahl 
(TKN) 

Phosphorus as P, Total 

Solids, Total Suspended 

Result 

0.30 

2.2 

33.6 

<0.10 

<33.70 

<34.60 

0.90 

0.11 

Unit 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Analysis Method 

EPA 350.1 Rev2.0 

SM 5210B 

EPA 300.0Rev2.1 

EPA 300.0Rev 2.1 

CALCULATED 

CALCULATED 

EPA 351.2Rev 2.0 

SM4500-PF 

SM2540D 

Analyzed 

01/05/24 

01/05/24 16:31 

01/04/24 17:08 

01/04/24 17:08 

01/04/24 17:08 

01/05/24 22:12 

01/05/24 

01/05/24 

01/08/24 

Notes 

B-02 

SNF 

SNF 

ALD 

Analyst 

ZJB 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

2 

0.61 

16 

Action 
Level 

10 

Lab 10: 
Sample Desc: 

2351237-02 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Sampled: 01/04/24 08:45 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/04/24 14:16 

Grab 

Result Unit 
Rep. 
Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

Action 
Level 

Microbiology 

FecalColiform 15 CFU/lOOm! 2 SM 9222D 1/4/24 1/5/24 M-05 MAC 200 
14:45 15:30 

Lab 10: 
Sample Desc: 

2351237-03 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/04/24 08:45 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/04/24 14:16 

Composite 

General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 

Result 

237 

212 

Unit 

mg/! 

mg/! 

Rep. 
Limit 

2.0 

Analysis Method 

SM5210B 

SM2540D 

Analyzed 

01/05/24 12:04 

01/05/24 

Notes Analyst 

KMS 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

107Angelica Street 0 Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreidcr.corn 0 (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
NELAP accredited byPA. (pADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current
 

NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytcs.
 
Additional accreditations by ~1D (261)
 Page 1 of 4 



Certificate of Analysis 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. Laboratory No.: 2400780 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY Report: 01/19/24u.s. EPA/pA DEP #06·00003 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: Teresa Peachy Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wkly
 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc.
 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721
 
Perkasie, PA 18944
 

Lab ill: 2400780-01 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/12/24 08:45 Received: 01/12/24 15:15 
Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) Sample Type: Composite 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.24 mg/! 0.02 EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 01/16/24 ]MW 2 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 6.3 mg/! 2.0 SM 5210 B 01/12/24 16:50 B·02, B-04 KMD 10 
Oxygen Dcmand 
Nitrate as N 21.6 1.00 EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 01/12/24 21:37 KCSmg/!
 
Nitrite as N <0.10 0.10 EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 01/12/24 21:37 KCS
mg/!
 
Nirrate-tNirrite as N <21.70 1.10 CALCULATED 01/12/24 21:37 KCS
mg/!
 
Nitrogen, Total <22.78 mg/! 1.60 CALCULATED 01/17/24 11:11 SNF
 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 1.08 0.50 EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 01/17/24 SNFmg/! 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.09 om SM 4500·P F 01/16/24 ]MW 0.61mg/! 
Solids, Total Suspended 4 SM 2540 D 01/15/24 AID 16mg/! 

Lab ill: 
Sample Desc: 

2400780-02 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Sampled: 01/12/24 08:45 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/12/24 15:15 

Grab 

Result Unit 

Rep. 

Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 
Action 
Level 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform 7 CPU/100m! 2 SM 9222 D 1/12/24 1/13/24 MAC 200 
15:45 1437 

Lab ill: 
Sample Desc: 

2400780-03 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/12/24 08:45 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/12/24 15:15 

Composite 

General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 

Result 

248 

196 

Unit 

mg/l 

mg/! 

Rep. 

Limit 

2.0 

Analysis Method 

8M 5210 B 

8M 2540 D 

Analyzed 

01/13/24 10:04 

01/15/24 

Notes 

B-01, B-02 

Analyst 

KMS 

AID 

Action 
Level 

107 Angelica Street 0 Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com 0 (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates) Inc. 
NELAP accredited by PA. (PADEP #06-00003) Visitourwebsiteto viewour current
 

NELAC accreditations for variousdrinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analyrcs.
 

Additional accreditations byMD (261)
 Page 1 of 4 



Certificate of Analysts 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Laboratory No.: 

Report: 

Lab Contact: 

2401947 

01/31/24 

Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: 
Reported To: 

Teresa Peachy 

Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wkly 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, P A 18944 

Lab ill: 
Sample Desc: 

2401947-01 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/18/24 09:10 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/18/24 14:47 

Composite 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 

Nitrite as N 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N 

Nitrogen,Total 

Nitrogen,Total Kjeldahl 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Toral 

Solids, Total Suspended 

Result 

1.00 

7.3 

30.3 

<0.10 

<30.40 

<32.31 

1.91 

0.17 

3 

Unit 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/l 

mg/I 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Analysis Method 

EPA 350.1 Rev2.0 

SM5210 B 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 

EPA 300.0 Rev2.1 

CALCULATED 

CALCULI\.TED 

EPA 351.2 Rev2.0 

SM4500-P F 

SM2540 D 

Analyzed 

01/18/24 

01/19/24 8:00 

01/18/24 17:57 

01/18/24 17:57 

01/18/24 17:57 

01/26/24 16:18 

01/26/24 

01/19/24 

01/19/24 

Notes Analyst 

]lVIW 

EAK 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

]M\V 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

2 

10 

0.61 

16 

Lab ill: 
Sample Desc: 

2401947-02 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Sampled: 01/18/24 09:10 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/18/24 14:47 

Grab 

Result Unit 
Rep. 
Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

Action 
Level 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform <2 CPU/IOOml 2 SM9222 D 1/18/24 1/19/24 lVfJ\C 200 
16:09 14:25 

Lab ill: 
Sample Desc: 

2401947-03 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/18/24 09:10 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/18/24 14:47 

Composite 

General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 

Result 

294 

210 

Unit 

mg/l 

mg/l 

Rep. 
Limit 

2.0 

Analysis Method 

SM 5210 B 

SM2540 D 

Analyzed 

01/19/24 9:25 

01/19/24 

Notes Analyst 

EAK 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

107 Angelica Street 0 Reading, PA 196110 www.mjreidcr.com 0 (610) 374-51290 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval ofM.]. Reider Associates, Inc. 
NELAP accredited by PA. (FADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current
 

NELAC accredirarions for various drinkingwater,wastewater and solid & chemicalmaterials nnalyrcs.
 

Additional accreditations by ~rD (261)
 Page 1 of 4 



Certificate of Analysis 

M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP#06-00003 

Laboratory No.: 

Report: 

Lab Contact: 

2402892 

02/02/24 

Rafael A Quijada 

Attention: 
Reported To: 

Teresa Peachy 

Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 
Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wldy 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab 10: 
Sample Desc: 

2402892-01 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) 

Sampled: 01/25/24 10:00 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/25/24 14:32 

Composite 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 

Nitrite as N 

Nitrate+ Nitrite as N 

Nitrogen, Total 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 

Solids,Total Suspended 

Result 

0.21 

3.5 

33.3 

<0.10 

<33.40 

<34.34 

0.94 

0.10 

<1 

Unit 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

mg/! 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Analysis Method 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 

SM 5210 B 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 

CALCULATED 

CALCULATED 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 

SM 4500-P F 

SM 2540 D 

Analyzed 

01/25/24 

01/26/24 14:01 

01/26/24 1:20 

01/26n4 1:20 

01/26/24 1:20 

01/26/24 16:44 

01/26/24 

01/25/24 

01/26/24 

Notes 

B-Ol, B-02,B-04 

Analyst 

J1VIW 

EAK 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

JMW 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

2 

10 

0.61 

16 

Lab 10: 
Sample Desc: 

2402892-02 Collected By: Client 

Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Sampled: 01/25/24 10:00 Received: 
Sample Type: 

01/25/24 14:32 

Grab 

Result Unit 
Rep. 
Limit Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

Action 
Level 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform <2 CFU/1OOml 2 SM 9222D 1/25/24 1/26/24 MAC 200 
16:18 15:35 

Lab 10: 2402892-03 Collected By: Client Sampled: 01/25/24 10:00 Received: 01/25/24 14:32 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) Sample Type: Composite 

Rep. Action 
Result Unit Limit Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

General Chemistry 

BiochemicalOxygen 366 2.0 SM 5210B 01/26/24 13:00 B-01 EAKmg/! 
Demand 
Solids,Total Suspended 524 SM 2540 D 01/26/24 ALDmg/! 

107 Angelica Street 0 Reading,PA 19611 0 www.mjrcider.corn0 (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610)374-7234 

This certificateshall not be reprodueedexcept in full without the writtenapprovalof M.J. ReiderAssociates, Inc. 
NELAP accredited byPA. (pADEP #06·00003) Visit ourwebsite to view ow: current
 

NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analj-tcs.
 

Additional accreditations byMD (261)
 Page 1 of 4 



Valley Green 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT# PAOOS0393 Month: January Year: 2024 
#2 

DAY 
Op 
Int 

Influent Effluent Influent 

PH 
Effluent 

Totalizer GPO Totalizer x 10 GPM MGD PH DO NH3 Phos N03 

1 JO 3465312 99 0.1780 7.16 10.42 0.3 0.1 

2 JO 3467092 51 0.1615 7.24 10.36 0.1 0.1 

3 JO 3468707 109 0.1618 7.19 10.48 0.1 0.1 

4 JO 3470325 89 0.1756 6.93 10.74 0.1 0.1 

5 JO 3472081 116 0.1687 7.51 10.99 0.2 0.1 

6 JO 3473768 154 0.0875 7.36 10.68 0.2 0.1 

7 JO 3474643 50 0.2443 7.22 10.84 0.2 0.1 

8 JO 3477086 65 0.1947 7.34 11.16 0.1 0.1 

9 JO 152384 0.239374 3479033 112 0.2302 7.23 10.92 0.1 0.1 

10 JO 391758 0.292535 3481335 189 0.3045 7.49 8.63 0.6 0.1 

11 JO 684293 0.136425 3484380 144 0.1802 7.31 11.14 0.1 0.1 

12 JO 820718 0.224823 3486182 145 0.1673 7.24 10.97 0.1 0.1 

13 MB 1045541 0.180001 3487855 22 0.1788 7.05 10.61 0.6 0.1 

14 MB 1225542 0.152788 3489643 65 0.1589 8.29 11.18 0.4 0.1 

15 JO 1378330 0.127377 3491232 162 0.1378 8.31 11.07 0.1 0.1 

16 JO 1505707 0.195322 3492610 148 0.1949 7.33 11.46 0.2 0.1 

17 JO 1701029 0.077654 3494559 110 0.0766 7.26 11.32 0.2 0.1 

18 JO 1778683 0.185004 3495325 100 0.2322 7.58 11.62 0.1 0.1 

19 JO 1963687 0.157812 3497647 88 0.1619 7.96 11.79 0.1 0.1 

20 CW 2121499 0.126086 3499266 100 0.1445 7.26 12.14 0.1 0.1 

21 CW 2247585 0.145416 3500711 107 0.1477 7.27 13.33 0.1 0.1 

22 JO 2393001 0.149829 3502188 103 0.1835 7.42 11.57 0.1 0.1 

23 JO 2542830 0.111475 3504023 85 0.1230 7.31 11.28 0.1 0.1 

24 JO 2654305 0.140657 3505253 60 0.1612 8.14 11.94 0.1 0.1 

25 JO 2794962 0.178594 3506865 72 0.1612 7.56 11.23 0.1 0.1 

26 JO 2973556 0.197220 3508477 46 0.1839 7.66 10.90 0.1 0.1 

27 JO 3170776 0.153917 3510316 124 0.1283 7.52 10.88 0.1 0.1 

28 JO 3324693 0.283580 3511599 106 0.2380 7.38 10.74 0.1 0.1 

29 JO 3608273 0.159783 3513979 189 0.1501 7.21 10.69 0.6 0.1 

30 JO 3768056 0.155951 3515480 106 0.1946 7.28 10.94 0.4 0.1 

31 JO 3924007 0.120919 3517426 ,182 0.1332 7.02 11.22 0.1 0.1 

Average: 0.1692 Avg: 0.1724 Min: 6.93 8.63 

Max: 0.292535 Total: 5.3446 Max: 8.31 13.33 

01/01-2024 - 01/08/2024, Out for repair 

01/09/2024 - Meter repaired 



VALLEY GREEN WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT # PAOOS0939 January Year: 2024 

#4 

Aluminum Chloride Pump Settings % Weekly Gen Remote Rain 
Tote Side Side Side Side Sludge Daily UV Outfall Auto - Display Fall Outside 

DAY Inches 1 2 3 4 Removal UV Hours Inspt Dialer Panel Inches Temp 
1 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24385 333.57 41 
2 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24411 334.27 41 
3 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24434 334.27 43 
4 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24456 334.27 37 
5 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24483 334.27 36 
6 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24507 334.27 32 
7 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24519 334.33 36 
8 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24550 334.33 37 
9 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24578 334.33 2.5 39 
10 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24591 334.33 54 
11 NT 5 5 5 5 0.1 24624 335.51 46 
12 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24647 335.51 45 
13 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24671 335.51 42 
14 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24697 335.51 35 
15 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24720 335.51 28 
16 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24741 336.21 31 
17 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24770 336.21 23 
18 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24781 336.21 16 
19 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24816 336.21 27 
20 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24832 336.21 20 
21 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24856 336.21 23 
22 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24886 336.21 30 
23 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24914 336.21 42 
24 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24933 336.51 37 
25 OK 5 5 5 5 0.1 24958 336.51 46 
26 NT 4 4 4 4 0.1 24982 336.51 45 
27 OK 4 4 4 4 0.1 25009 336.51 48 
28 OK 4 4 4 4 0.1 25030 336.51 39 
29 OK 4 4 4 4 0.1 25058 336.51 39 
30 OK 4 4 4 4 0.1 25082 337.21 37 
31 OK 4 4 4 4 4000 0.1 25103 337.21 36 



VALLEY GREEN WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT # PAOOS0939 January Year: 2024 Aeration Ditches 1 & 2 

#3 
Sode Ash Usage Location: Inf Wet Well - Inf Pumps Post 

Side Side Side Side Pump Pump Main Blower Main Blower EQBlower Aeration 
DAY 1 2 3 4 1 D/H 2 D/H 1 PSI 2.0 PSI PSI Blower PSI 

1 25 25 25 25 8158.5 3.9 6789.9 2.9 52117.9 0.0 32388.1 9.4 71592.7 10.0 66920.4 2.0 
2 25 25 25 25 8162.4 3.5 6792.8 2.7 52117.9 0.0 32413.6 9.4 71592.7 9.8 66946.0 2.0 
3 25 25 25 25 8165.9 2.6 6795.5 2.2 52117.9 0.0 32436.9 9.4 71592.7 9.8 66969.3 2.0 
4 25 25 25 25 8168.5 3.6 6797.7 2.8 52117.9 0.0 32459.0 9.8 71592.7 10.2 66991.4 2.0 
5 25 25 25 25 8172.1 3.8 6800.5 3.2 52117.9 0.0 32485.5 10.0 71592.7 10.4 67017.8 2.0 
6 25 25 25 25 8175.9 2.7 6803.7 2.1 52117.9 0.0 32509.2 10.0 71592.7 10.2 67041.7 2.0 
7 25 25 25 25 8178.6 5.2 6805.8 3.7 52117.9 0.0 32521.8 10.0 71592.7 10.0 67054.2 2.0 
8 25 25 25 25 8183.8 3.9 6809.5 3.0 52117.9 0.0 32553.5 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67085.9 2.0 
9 25 25 25 25 8187.7 6.1 6812.5 6.7 52117.9 0.0 32581.0 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67113.4 2.0 
10 25 25 25 25 8193.8 7.6 6819.2 5.4 52117.9 0.0 32587.1 9.2 71592.7 10.0 67127.6 2.0 
11 25 25 25 25 8201.4 3.2 6824.6 2.5 52117.9 0.0 32611.3 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67160.6 2.0 
12 25 25 25 25 8204.6 5.5 6827.1 4.4 52117.9 0.0 32631.9 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67183.8 2.0 
13 50 50 50 50 8210.1 4.2 6831.5 3.5 52117.9 0.0 32655.6 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67207.7 2.0 
14 50 50 50 50 8214.3 3.7 6835.0 3.1 52117.9 0.0 32681.5 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67233.5 2.0 
15 25 25 25 25 8218.0 3.0 6838.1 2.6 52117.9 0.0 32703.3 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67256.7 2.0 
16 25 25 25 25 8221.0 4.8 6840.7 4.1 52117.9 0.0 32722.0 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67276.9 2.0 
17 25 25 25 25 8225.8 1.8 6844.8 1.6 52117.9 0.0 32757.1 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67306.1 2.0 
18 25 25 25 25 8227.6 4.4 6846.4 3.6 52117.9 0.0 32762.8 10.0 71592.7 10.0 67317.7 2.0 
19 25 25 25 25 8232.0 4.0 6850.0 3.2 52117.9 0.0 32797.4 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67352.3 2.0 
20 50 50 50 50 8236.0 3.3 6853.2 2.8 52117.9 0.0 32822.3 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67373.2 2.0 
21 50 50 50 50 8239.3 3.8 6856.0 2.9 52117.9 0.0 32844.6 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67394.5 2.0 
22 25 25 25 25 8243.1 3.7 6858.9 3.0 52117.9 0.0 32867.9 10.2 71592.7 10.4 67422.8 2.0 
23 25 25 25 25 8246.8 2.8 6861.9 2.2 52117.9 0.0 32895.7 10.0 71592.7 10.2 67450.6 2.0 
24 25 25 25 25 8249.6 3.7 6864.1 3.0 52117.9 0.0 32915.6 9.8 71592.7 10.2 67470.5 2.0 
25 25 25 25 25 8253.3 4.4 6867.1 3.4 52117.9 0.0 32939.4 9.8 71592.7 10.2 67494.3 2.0 
26 25 25 25 25 8257.7 4.9 6870.5 3.6 52117.9 0.0 32963.3 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67518.2 2.0 
27 25 25 25 25 8262.6 4.0 6874.1 2.7 52117.9 0.0 32990.8 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67545.8 2.0 
28 25 25 25 25 8266.6 8.0 6876.8 4.9 52117.9 0.0 33009.1 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67566.4 2.0 
29 25 25 25 25 8274.6 3.6 6881.7 3.0 52117.9 0.0 33030.2 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67594.7 2.0 
30 25 25 25 25 8278.2 3.9 6884.7 3.0 52117.9 0.0 33052.4 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67617.6 2.0 
31 25 25 25 25 8282.1 2.7 6887.7 2.2 52117.9 0.0 33071.2 9.8 71592.7 10.0 67639.7 2.0 



VALLEY GREEN WWTP DITCHES 1 & 2 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT # PAOOS0939 Month: January Year: 2024 
#1 DEC =Decanting 

Blower Blower Blower Blower Compressor Filter Clearwell Lift Pumps 
DAY 1 PSI 2 PSI 3 PSI 4 PSI PSI 1 D/H 2 D/H 

1 2186.7 9.4 2186.1 8.0 1356.4 8.6 2185.9 4.6 0.0 0.0 
2 2212.2 9.2 2211.6 7.8 1358.4 0.0 2211.4 4.6 0.0 0.0 
3 2235.5 9.2 2234.9 7.8 1358.4 0.0 2234.7 4.6 0.0 0.0 
4 2257.6 9.2 2257.0 8.0 1358.4 7.0 2256.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 
5 2283.6 9.2 2283.3 8.0 1384.7 7.0 2283.1 4.6 0.0 0.0 
6 2302.6 9.2 2307.3 8.0 1408.7 7.2 2307.1 4.6 0.0 0.0 
7 2320.1 9.2 2319.8 8.0 1421.2 7.0 2319.9 4.6 0.0 0.0 
8 2351.8 9.0 2351.5 8.0 1452.9 7.6 2351.3 4.6 0.0 0.0 
9 2379.2 9.0 2378.9 8.0 1480.3 7.6 2378.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 

10 2394.2 8.6 2393.9 7.8 1495.3 7.6 2393.7 4.6 0.0 0.0 
11 2427.2 8.8 2426.9 7.8 1528.3 7.6 2426.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 
12 2450.4 9.0 2450.1 8.0 1528.3 0.0 2449.9 4.6 0.0 0.0 
13 2474.2 9.0 2473.9 8.0 1528.3 0.0 2473.7 4.6 0.0 0.0 
14 2500.2 9.0 2499.9 8.0 1528.3 0.0 2499.7 4.6 0.0 0.0 
15 2523.3 9.0 2523.0 8.0 1528.3 0.0 2522.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 
16 2543.5 9.2 2543.2 8.2 1528.3 0.0 2543.1 4.6 0.0 0.0 
17 2572.6 9.2 2572.3 8.0 1533.5 7.0 2572.1 4.6 0.0 0.0 
18 2584.3 9.2 2584.0 8.0 1545.2 7.2 2583.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 
19 2618.8 9.2 2618.6 8.0 1579.7 7.0 2618.4 4.6 0.0 0.0 
20 2643.7 9.2 2643.4 8.0 1604.1 7.0 2643.7 4.6 0.0 0.0 
21 2666.1 9.2 2665.8 8.0 1625.3 7.0 2665.5 4.6 0.0 0.0 
22 2689.4 9.4 2689.1 8.0 1650.3 7.2 2688.9 4.6 0.0 0.0 
23 2712.1 9.2 2716.8 8.0 1678.0 7.0 2716.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 
24 2736.1 9.4 2735.8 8.0 1697.0 7.6 2735.7 4.6 0.0 0.0 
25 2760.8 9.2 2760.5 8.0 1721.7 7.8 2760.3 4.6 0.0 0.0 
26- 2784.7 9.2 2784.4 8.0 1745.6 7.6 2784.2 4.6 0.0 0.0 
27 2812.2 9.2 2812.0 8.0 1745.6 0.0 2811.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 
28 2832.9 9.2 2832.6 8.0 1745.6 0.0 2832.4 4.6 0.0 0.0 
29 2861.2 9.2 2860.9 8.0 1745.6 0.0 2860.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 
30 2884.1 9.2 2883.8 8.0 1757.1 7.6 2883.6 4.6 0.0 0.0 
31 2906.2 9.2 2905.9 8.0 1765.1 7.4 2905.8 4.6 0.0 0.0 



VALLEY GREEN 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT # PAOOS0393 Month: January Year: 2024 

#5 
Ditches 3 & 4 EQ Pumps Sand Filter for Ditches 3 & 4 

Pump Pump Backwash Backwash Mudwell Mudwell 

DAY 1 D/H 2 D/H 1 D/H 2 D/H 1 D/H 2 D/H Generator 
1 55746.9 25.5 19865.9 0 723.2 
2 55772.4 23.3 19865.9 0 723.3 

3 55795.7 22.2 19865.9 0 723.3 
4 55817.9 26.3 19865.9 0 723.3 

5 55844.2 23.9 19865.9 0 723.3 

6 55868.1 12.6 19865.9 0 723.3 

7 55880.7 31.7 19865.9 0 723.7 
8 55912.4 27.4 19865.9 0 723.7 

9 55939.8 15.0 19865.9 0 723.7 

10 55954.8 33.0 19865.9 0 723.7 

11 55987.8 23.1 19865.9 0 724.6 
12 56010.9 23.9 19865.9 0 724.7 

13 56034.8 25.9 19865.9 0 724.7 

14 56060.7 23.2 19865.9 0 724.7 
15 56083.9 20.2 19865.9 0 724.7 

16 56104.1 29.1 19865.9 0 724.8 
17 56133.2 11.7 19865.9 0 724.8 
18 56144.9 34.5 19865.9 0 724.8 
19 56179.4 24.9 19865.9 0 724.8 
20 56204.3 22.3 19865.9 0 724.8 

21 56226.6 23.3 19865.9 0 724.8 

22 56249.9 27.8 19865.9 0 724.8 
23 56277.7 19.0 19865.9 0 724.8 

24 56296.7 24.7 19865.9 0 724.9 
25 56321.4 23.9 19865.9 0 724.9 
26 56345.3 27.5 19865.9 0 724.9 
27 56372.8 20.6 19865.9 0 724.9 
28 56393.4 28.4 19865.9 0 724.9 
29 56421.8 22.8 19865.9 0 724.9 
30 56444.6 22.2 19865.9 0 725.0 

31 56466.8 22.3 19865.9 0 725.0 



VALLEY GREEN WWTP 

Worcester 

NPDES PERMIT# PAOOS0393 Month: January Year: 2024 
#6 

Compressor Ditches 1 & 2 Sand Filter for Ditches 1 & 2 
Tankj EQPump Pump Backwash Backwash Mudwell Mudwell 

DAY Output 1 DjH Amps 2 DjH Amps 1 DjH DjH 1 DjH 2 DjH 
1 24361.6 25.6 3.24 48512.7 0 0 

2 24387.2 23.3 3.23 48512.7 0 0 

3 24410.5 22.1 3.28 48512.7 0 0 

4 24432.6 26.4 3.28 48512.7 0 0 

5 24459.0 24.0 3.26 48512.7 0 0 

6 24483.0 12.4 3.25 48512.7 0 0 

7 24495.4 31.7 3.33 48512.7 0 0 

8 24527.1 27.5 3.29 48512.7 0 0 

9 24554.6 14.2 3.29 48512.7 0 0 

10 24568.8 33.0 3.59 48512.7 0 0 

11 24601.8 23.2 3.33 48512.7 0 0 

12 24625.0 23.9 3.31 48512.7 0 0 

13 24648.9 25.8 3.34 48512.7 0 0 

14 24674.7 23.2 3.48 48512.7 0 0 

15 24697.9 20.2 3.29 48512.7 0 0 

16 24718.1 29.2 3.28 48512.7 0 0 

17 24747.3 11.6 3.33 48512.7 0 0 

18 24758.9 34.6 3.32 48512.7 0 0 

19 24793.5 24.9 3.31 48512.7 0 0 

20 24818.4 22.3 3.35 48512.7 0 0 

21 24840.7 23.3 3.24 48512.7 0 0 

22 24864.0 27.8 3.33 48512.7 0 0 

23 24891.8 19.9 3.35 48512.7 0 0 

24 24911.7 23.8 3.27 48512.7 0 0 

25 24935.5 23.8 3.26 48512.7 0 0 

26 24959.3 22.3 3.24 48512.7 0 0 

27 24981.6 25.9 3.28 48512.7 0 0 

28 25007.5 28.4 3.26 48512.7 0 0 

29 25035.9 22.8 3.29 48512.7 0 0 

30 25058.7 22.2 3.29 48512.7 0 0 

31 25080.9 22.2 3.34 48512.7 0 0 



Ordinance 2024-297 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
ORDINANCE 2024-297 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 41 OF THE TOWNSHIP CODE 

 
 

WHEREAS, from time to time, additions and other revisions are required to be made to 
Township Code of Worcester Township; and,   
 
WHEREAS, the Township desires to make additions to Chapter 41, Fire Prevention, of the 
Township Code;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery County, 
Pennsylvania hereby ordains and enacts as follows: 
 
SECTION I 

 
1. Chapter 41, Fire Prevention, §41-5 shall be added, and shall read as follows:  

 
Fire Hydrant Specifications and Color-Coding Standards: 

 
A. All fire hydrants shall have national standard threads and be approved 

by the Fire Marshal. 
 

B. All fire hydrants shall comply with the color-coding requirements 
established by the Fire Marshal, as follows: 

 
1) Fire hydrants connected to water supplies shall be painted red or 

white with the bonnet (top portion) color coded to identify the 
diameter of the water main feeding the hydrant as follows: 
 
i) Bonnets shall be painted red for fire hydrants connected to 

water mains 4-inches in diameter. 
ii) Bonnets shall be painted orange for fire hydrants connected to 

water mains 6-inches in diameter. 
iii) Bonnets shall be painted yellow for fire hydrants connected to 

water mains 8-inches in diameter. 
iv) Bonnets shall be painted green for fire hydrants connected to 

water mains 12-inches in diameter. 
v) Bonnets shall be painted blue for fire hydrants connected to 

water mains 16-inches in diameter. 
vi) Hydrant barrels shall be painted red or white unless otherwise 

approved by the Township Fire Marshal. 

 
 
 
 



Ordinance 2024-297 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

SECTION II 
 
1. In the event that any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance shall be declared by any 

competent court to be invalid for any reason, such decision shall not be deemed to affect the 
validity of any other section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance. The invalidity of section, 
clause, sentence, or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other part 
of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without such invalid part or parts.  It is hereby 
declared to be the intention of the Township that this Ordinance would have been adopted 
had such invalid section, clause, sentence, or provision not been included therein. 
 

2. To the extent this Ordinance is inconsistent with the Code of Worcester Township, the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall take precedence. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 
3. The failure of the Township to enforce any provision of this ordinance shall not constitute a 

waiver by the Township of its rights of future enforcement hereunder. 
 
4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon enactment. 

 
 

ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Supervisors of the Township of Worcester, Montgomery 
County, Pennsylvania on this 20th day of March 2024. 
 
 

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 
 
 

By: ___________________________________ 
Richard DeLello, Chair 
Board of Supervisors 

 
 

Attest: ___________________________________  
Sean Halbom, Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 


	Feb BOS Bus Mtg Mins
	Feb BOS WS Mtg Mins
	Feb Finance Report
	Feb 2024 Public Works Report
	03 14 2024 - Engineering Report
	Feb 2024 Permit Report
	2024_02_WVFD_Twp_Report
	Skippack EMS Feb 2024 Report
	Feb 2024 PSP report
	O&M Teport Jan 2024
	Berwick DMR January 2024.pdf
	Worcester Valley Green DMR Jan 2024.pdf

	Ordinance 2024-297

